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PEOPLE 
NAMFJADDRESS ROLFJDOB AGFJRACE SEX/FLAG HAIRIEYES HTIWT LOCAlJSIDIFBI 

I 

I 
NONE 
I 
LOCATIONS 

PHONES 
PHONE .....-' . 

NARRATIVES 

F 

Parent 

Brown 
Blue 

ROLE 

ROLE 
Home Phone 

IT"EXT 
I 
1 

On 4/2/16 at 9:30pm, I was assigned to sector 2 and while conducting an impact in 
route 121 obse!Ved seeur from E Corral Bar, 408 Broadway, attempting to escort 

I ! 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Serit: Tuesday, May 02, 201t9:36-AM EDT 

Subject: Untitled 
Attachment(s): "attachment.OOOOO.txt","Untitled.pdt" 
Scanned with DooScan 
http:@unes apple com/applid453312964?mt=8 
HI JOHN 
Tr!S_ck!ng sheet 
Thanks 



,, 

Balance 



FYI 

May Duty Roster on SAC Boston SharePoint site 

Slgried duty Roster will be posted tomorrow 
But until then: 

MAYlst SA Ben MILLER SAC. DBFTF 760-693-0650 ASAC III 
MAY 2nd SA·- CUC Sh11ne MDHALLEY SAC Strike Force 857-233-3209 ASAC IV 

Thank you I 
John P 



F 
Sent: 2AM 
To: Gregory Gallagher <Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: RE: Untitled 
Is someone sending the others documents 7 

-Original Message-
From: Gregory Gallagher lmal!to:gregorv.ga!lagher@pd.boston.govJ 
Sent: Ti.teaday, May 02, 201.7 9:39AM 
To: · 
Subject: Untitled 

Scanned with DocScan 
htto:@unes,apple.com{aoQiid453312964?mt=B 
HI JOHN 
Tracking sheet 
Thanks 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 8:32AM EDT 

Subject: Re: Untitled 
Should be frOm my payroll unit 
She should have sent out March already 

Sent from my IPhone 

>On May 3'\2017, at 8:12 AM.e•-•••111•111••••wrote: 
> 
> Is someone sending the others documents ? 
> 
> -Original Message-
> From: Gregory Gallagher fmaillo:greoory.qallagher@pd.boston.goyl 
> se.,nt1: Tiiuilieilsdiialiiy.IIMtay 02, 2017 9:39AM 
>TOlOI I 
> Subject: 
> 
> Scanned with DocScan 
>: htto:tntynes aoole.com/aop!jd453.3129647mt=8 
>Hi JOHN 
> Tracking sheet 
>Thanks 



R From. J E! I 6 I § 
Sent: Wednesday, May 03,2017 8:38AM EDT 
To: Gregory Gallagher <Gregor)' Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: RE: Untitled 
Greg 

I probably sent it out already. I can produce that tracking sheet myself. I was a little confused, but I will double check and let you know if I need 
anything else. 

Thanks, 
---JOhn 

Subject Re: Untitled 

Shoul9 b.e from my payroll unit 
She should heva sent out March already 

Sent from my !Phone 

>On May 3, 2017, at 8:12 
> 
> Is someone sending the others documents ? 
> 

Message-
> From: Gregory Gallagher !maJito:gcegory.gallaoher@od.bosfon.aoyJ 
> Sent: May 02, 2017 9 :39AM 

> 
> 
> Scanned with DocScan 
> http:/£ttunes.apple.com/applid453312964 ?mt=8 
>HI JOHN 
> sheet 
>Thanks · 



Gregory Gallagher :c:gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
May 03,2017 8:41AM EDT 

To: 
Subject: Re: Untitled 
If you are doing the tracking sheet 
That wlll work 
I thought we had to update It 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On May 3, 2017, at 8:38 .. wrote: 
> 
>Greg 
> I probably sent tt out already. I can produce that tracking sheet myself. I was a little confused, but I will double check and let you know If I need 
anything else. 
> 
>Thanks, 
> John 
> 
> -Original Message--
>From: Gregory Gallagher !majlto:gregory,gallagher@pd,boslon goyl 
>Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 8:34AM 

>1"01--·· > subJect Re: untilled 
> 
> Should be from my payron unit 
> She should have sent out March already 
> 
> Sent from my !Phone 
> 
»On May 3, 2017, at 8:12 wrote: >> 
» Is someone sending the others documents ? 
>> ' 
>> -Original Message- · 
» From: Gregory Ga1lagher fmailto:gregorv,gallaaher@pd.boston.govl 
» Sent Tuesday, May 02, 2017 9:39AM · 
»TA\ b 
» Subject: Untilled 
>> 
» SCanned with DocScan 
» htto·Wtunes apple comfaoo!jd453312964?rnt=8 
»HI JOHN 
» Tracklnrfsheat 
>:>Thanks 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 

· .. 
Good morning 

The phone # for Officer Pam Harris Is 

Thanks 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Pollce·Department 
Drug Control Unit 
HSI-ICE Task Force 
DEA Clandestine Laboratory Team 



From 
Sent: 03, 2017 10:30 
To: Gallagher <Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: RE: 
Thanks. I'll call her now 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry .com) 

From: Gregory Gallagher <gregorv,gallagher@pd,bpston gpy> 
_Daw•:IW.eldlnlesldlaly,IMialyiOI3,I2IOI171.1e:I3IOIAMIIIIIIIP To: '!I 
Subject: 

Good morning 

The phone # for Officer Pam Harris is 

Thanks 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Police Department 
Drug Qontrol Unit 
HSI-ICE Task Force 
DEA Clandestine Laboratory Team 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 20111 0:33-AM EDT To: ____ _ 

Subject: Re: RE: 
Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

Thanks. I'll call her now 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(WWW blackberry.com ). 

From: Gregory Gallagher <gregorv gallagher@pd boston goy> 
Date: Wednesday, 03, 2017,9:30 AM 
To I -- .------.. ....... _-
Subject: 

Good morning 

The phone # for Officer Pam Harris is 

Thanks 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagtter 
Boston Pollee Department' 
Drug Control Unit 
HSI-ICE Task Force . . 
DEA Clandestine Laboratory Team 

wrote:---



... Sant: Wednesday, May 2017 10:36 AM EDT 
To: Gre·gory Gallagher <Gre.gory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: RE: . 
Ok. Just spoke with her. She ask I send her an email explaining the document we sent her from the DR. Told her I'd send It 
within the hour · 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) ______________ ,. ______ _ 
From: Gregory Gallagher <greoory.gallagher@pd.boston goy> 

Wednesdt; May 03,2017, 9:30AM sz _$ 
Subject: 

Good morning 

The phone #for Officer Pam Harris is 

Thanks 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Police Department 
Drug Control Linlt 
HSI-ICE Task Force 
D!=A Clandestine Laboratory Team 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
S"eiif: Wednesday-, May 03, 2017 10:38 AM EDT -
To:W--IiiiM 
Subject: Re: RE: 
Great 

Sent from my I Phone 

On May 3, 2017, at 10:37 AM,""" 

Ok. Just spoke with her. She ask I send her an email explaining the document we sent her from the DR. Told her 
I'd send it within the hour 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberrv.com) 

Good morning 

The phone # for Officer Pam Harris Is 

Thanks 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Police Department 
Drug Control Unit 
HSI-ICE Task Forc_e 
DEA Clandestine Laboratory Team 



From - -- - --
Sent: May 03,2017 12:58 PM EDT 
To: Gregor-Y , <Gregory Gallagher <n'n 
Subject: 

TI1is is what 1 emailed her. I hope it hc1ps. 

Let me know if you guys need anything else. 1 am real interested in talking to this subject. 1 guess I can speak with you and Kennedy 
before you guys arrest him to see what we can come up With regarding the investigation. 

Thanks 

Respectfully, 

-U.S . Department of Homeland Security 
Homeland Secuiity Investigations 

in Charge-Laredo, Texas 
omce 

,.- WARNING: nils document Is FOR USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be 
exempt fror:n public release under the Freedom of Information ACt (5 U.S.C. 552). This document Is to be controlled, 

transmitted, distributed, and disposed of In accordance wl.th DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified 
(SBU) lniormatlon and Is riot to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" 
withoUt .,rlor from tJ:!e originator. 

·. 
sent: Wednesday, 03, 2011 n:so AM 

... . 1ro·v···1-• · \ 2 
Good Afternoon Ms. Harris, 

On June 24; 2016, The United States (U.S.) Embassy in Santo Domingo, Dominican for. 
information to. the General Management Passport Seriice in the Dominican Rep\tblic n: 

currently under investigation-·by Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) Laredo SpeCial Agents (SAs) for human 
fraud identity, and narcotics . 

.HSI Laredq, with assistance from the U:S. Embassy in the Dominican Republic, requested documents related to any passport applications 
submitted by · the DR. 

On June 24, 2016, the Antifraud Department of the General Management Passport Service responded to our request for information with 
the attached documents. · In the attachments, the following was noted; 

On September 30, 20laa shippedl 
number , • nd fassport Nuinber I 
Documen! _ £ 
The passport was shipped after· it was rep9rted lQst. 
A copy of the d.ocuments on .• . ····s also attached (pictures oft"e•ll!••••••his 
identification caid; birth certificate, and fingerprints). 

is respectfully Osting y,our assistance_ in comparing_ the fingerprints iri these attachments to Passport 
the DR; to that·ot _.£ arrested by the Boston J>ohce Department on Decembe.r 2§, 2Ql6. 

The match will assist our agency in proving········ is actually is currently an 
Undocumented alien from the DR. 



l anJP sent to us of4fj····· his infonnation from an ID issued to him in the DR. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need something further to assist us with this request. 

Thank you. 

Respectfully, 

HSI Special Agent 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Deputy in Charge-Laredo, Texas 
Office 

WARNING: This document Is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be 
exempt .from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This doc:.ument Is to be controlled, 
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of In accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified 
(SBU) Information and Is not to ba· released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" 
without prior approval from the originator. 



(-ifF!t'lnlrv f <gregory.galfagher@pd .boStOn.QOV> 
03,20171:21 PM EDT 

Looks good to me 
\ 

Will let you know as we progress with the investigation 

On Wed, May 3, 2017 at 12:58 PM, - -- .. 
This is what I emailed her. I hope it helps. 

If it helps, the HSI case number i-
wrote: 

Let me know if you guys need anything else. I am real interested in talking to this subject. I guess I can speak with you and Kennedy 
before you guys arrest him to see what we can come up with regarding the investigation. · 

Thanks 

Respectfully, 

HSI Special Agent 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Deputy Special Agent in Charge-Laredo, Texas omc•••••r 
· IPhonlill· ....... , 

WARNING: This document Is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains Information that may be exempt from 
public rel .. se under the Freedom of lnfonnation Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document Is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, 
and disposed of In accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) Information and Is not to be released to the 
public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the originator • 

. 
. 

· Sent: Wednes ay, 2017 g :50 AM 
To1' · · 

. Su 

Good Afternoon Ms. Harris, 



. On June 24, 2016, The United.States (U.S.) Embassy in Santo.Domingo, Dominican Republic.(D..R.), submitred a requ_est_!or 
information to the Management Passport Service in the Dominican Republic regardin . 
••••••• is currently under investigation by Homeland SecuritY Investigations (HSI) Laredo Special Agents (SAs) for 
hiunan smuggling, money laundering, fraud identity, and narcotics. 

HSl Laredo, with assistance from the U.S. Embassy in the Dominican Republic, requested documents related to any passport 
applications submitted by 1n the DR. 

' On June 24, 2016, the Antifraud Deparlment of the General Management Passport Service responded to our request for information 
with the attached documents. In the attachments, the following was noted; 

On September 30, 2013, a passport was shipped 
identification number d Passport Number Book Number Information 
received on Official Document Number 

The passport shipped after it was reported 

A copy of the documents on file submitted by also attached (pictures of•&••••••••his 
identification card, birth certificate, and fingerprints). 

HSl Laredo is respectfully requesting your assistance in comparing the. fingerprints submitted in these attachments to the Passport 
Service in the DR, to that o£ · ecently arrested by the Boston Police Department on December 26, 2016. 

is currently an 

I also attached an ID sent to us separately ••••• with his personal information from an lD issued to him in the DR. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or n;ed something further to assist us with this request. 

Thank you, 

Respectfully, 

HSI Special Agent 

1 U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Deputy Spec;ial Agent in Charge-Laredo, Texas 



WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from 
public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document Is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, 
and disposed of In accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclauified (SBU) Information and is not to be released to the 
public qr other pe!"Sonnel do not 1\ave a _valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the originator. 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Pollee Department 
Drug Control Unit 
H$1-ICE :rask Force 
DEA Clandestine Laboratory Team 

·----- - -- ----- --- --·------



LC?oks good to me 

Will let you know as we progress with the investigation 

This is what I em ailed her. I hope it helps. 

If it helps, the HSI case number i ••••••• ., 

Let me know if you guys need anYthing else. I am real interested in talking to this subject. I guess I can speak with you and•••• 
before you guys arrest him to see what we can come up with regarding the investigation. 

Thanks 

Respectfully, 

HSI Special Agent 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Investigations 

Deputy Special Agent in Charge-Laredo, Texas 

.r -:.. I .._ 0, • ,. 

,:·',• 'j·· • £· ( ' ' I - -

·--·-- - --.. ·----... - - - . 

WARNING: This document Is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains infonnatlon that may be exempt from 
f public relea.se under the Freedom of lnfonnation Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This Is to.be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, 

and disposed of In accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) Information and Is not to be released to the 
public or other penonnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the originator. 

"' ' •- • .. ,._ ·•-:_-\·-- · - •· -•••• ""':----::--- ••••••••-••- •• ••·-•w••-•"••••-•••• • -·-·-•---·--• •• •-- ••-"-'' " •••--·-"'"''' ' · •·· '"' .,, __ .... _, __ --- - •• - -----· ····•-••• • '""'''' ' -• ••• - "'' ·•••· " • fl •• -· • ' " ' 

Good Afternoon Ms. Harris, 



On June 24, 2016, The United States (U.S.) Embassy in Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic (D.R,), submitted a request for 
htfoiination -to tlie Geneni.C:Management Passport Service in ihe Dominican Republic •illl.llllllllllilllllll••• 

currently by Security Investigations (HSI) Laredo Special Agents (SAs) for 
human sniugglmg, money laundenng, fraud 1dentity, and narcotics. . 

HSI Laredo, with assistance from the U.S. Embassy in the Dominican Republic, requested documents related to any passport 
applications submitted by············ 

' On June 24, 2016, the Antifraud Department of the General Management Passport Service responded to our request for information 
with the attached documcilts. In the attachments, the following was noted; 

On September 30, 2013, a ;sport was shipped to 
identification number % an

1
ct
1
P
1
as
1
·s·p,ort Numbe• , Book Number l(information 

received on Official Document Number• 

The passport was shipped after it was reported lost. 

A copy of the documents on file submitted by also (pictures of:••••••"· his 
·identification card, birth certificate, and fingerprints). 

HSI Laredo is respectfully requesting your.'assistance in comparing the· fingerprints submitted in these attachments to the Passport 
, Service u; the DR, to that of rec.ently.arrested by the Boston Police Department on December 26,.2016 . . 

. . 
The match will assist our agency in is currently an 
undocumented alien fiom the DR. 

Please let me know if you haye any guestions or need something further to assist us with this request. 

Tharik you. 

Respeetfully, 

HSI Special Agent 

U.s. Department of' Homeland Security 

·security Investigations 

Deputy Agent in Charge-Laredo, Texas 



WARNING: This document Is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains Information that may be exempt from 
public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document Is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, 
and disposed of In accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and is not to be released to the 
public or other personnel who do nat have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the originator. 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Pollee Department 
Drug Control Unit 
HSI-ICE Task Force 
DEA Clandestine Laboratory Team 



...... ,n .. .,, .. Harris <pamelia.harrls@pd.boston.gov> 
WAr1n.,•c:n:o-v - May 03, 201 1" 2:23 PM .ED_T _ -

Please see <the attachments regarding fingerprint comparison for......_ 

On Wed, May 3, 2017 at-1 :39 
--·.-- -- ---· --· -· ---·-· '· 

If you_ can send it fo both I would appreciate it. 

Respectfully, 

HSI Speciai Agent 

; U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Homeland Security II).vestigations 

Deputy Sp-ecial Agent in Charge-Laredo, Texas 
.:-· A : . 

offi.c · 

,.,.; ::::J ,/ 7 .. ' 

.. -· ---· -

WARNING: This document Is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO}; It contains Information ttiat may be 
exempt fl'()n:J public release Lin.der the Freedom 'QJ !nfor.matlon Act (S u.s.c. 1»52). This document Is t:o be controlled, 
handled, transmitted; ·cllstributed, and disposed .of In accorda_nce with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But 
Unclassified (S-BU)·Informatlon and Is not to be released to the public or-other personnel who do not have a valid 

approval from the orlglmitor. . . ' . 

From: pameila Harris [mallto:pamella,harrjs@pd.beistcin.goj!] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 12:39 PM - · · · 

Thanks for your Who should I send the form you or Del Gallagher? 

Ms. Harris, 

The blrth·certlficate·states-he 
- - _·. • . 

The DR writes 



Please let me know what else you need. 

Respectfully, 

HSI Special Agent 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Homeland Secu_rity Investigations 

Deputy Spe_cial.A.gentJn Charge-Laredo, Texas 
;.r.. •. 

:-• . WARNING: This document Js FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contafns Information that may be 
, exempt from public under the Freedom Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to be controlled, 

dl.strlbuted, and disposed of In accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But 
. Unclassifled.(SBU) ·Information and Is not to be reltnlsad to the public or other personner who do not have a valid 
. prior approval frOm the originator; 

W:rorru ·Pamella t:iarrls 'barris@pd bostcio.govl 
· s ·enti we_dnesda).dw1ay oi io17 12:2s PM · · 

To: · 
Subject:_ 

Can you please translate his DOB frorn the passport . Thanks 

On Wed, May 3, 201_7 at 12:50 PM, 

: Good Afternoon Ms .. Harris, 

On June 24, 2016, The United States (U.S.) Embassy In Domingo, Dominican Republic 
for to the General PasspOrt Service-in the Dominican Republic regardiing .... 
........ currently under Investigation by Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) 
;. Agents (SAs) for_huf!lan smuggling, money laundering, fraud Identity, and narcotics. 

HSI Laredo, with assistance from the U.S. EmbasSy in the. Dominican Republic, requested documents related to any 
: passport b · -

On Department of the General Management Passport Service responded-to our request for 
information with the attached documents. In the attachments, the following was noted; 



On September 30, 2013, a passport was shipped 
identification numbe and 
(Information received on OfficlaiDocument N 

The passport was shipped after It was reported lost. 

· A copy of the documents on file submitted b)l s also attached (pictures o·f41····· 
.... his Identification card, birth certificate, and fingerprints). 

HSI Laredo is respectfully requesting your assistance In comparing the fingerprints submitted in these attachments to the 
Passport Service in the. DR, to that -o' iecently arrested by the Boston Pollee Department on 
December 26, 2016. 

The match will assist our agency in proving••••••••"s actuall}l···········.,and is 
currently an undocumented alien from the DR. 

I also attached an ID sent to us separately his personal information from an ID issued to him in 
; the DR. 

Please let me know If you have any questions or need something further to assist us with this request. 

. Thank you. 

Respectfully, 

' HSI Special Agent 

u.s. Department of Homeland Security 

Secu_rity Investigations 

. Deputy Age:tlt in Texas 
- . - ' • • -. .. !,·- .. -

- - . 10 - ..: · 

WARNING: This document Is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains Information that may be exempt from 
public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, 

, and dlsposcid. o.f In accordence wlth.DHS policy to Unclesslfied (SBU) Information and Is not to be releaaed.to the 
. public or o'her personnel wh"o do not have a "need-to-know" without from the originator. 



P.O Pamelia Harris 

Boston Police Department 

Crime Scene Response Unit 

.. llllllll., 

P.O Pamelia Harris 

Boston Police Department 

Crime Scene Response Unit 

£ 
:. .. --:.·• ... 

Fax:4l· 

P:O Pamella HB¢s 
Boston Police Department 
Crime Scene Unit 



Foren$ic Division· 
Identification Unit 

. Ten Print 1 Fingerprint Comparison Report 
The below listed individual's fingerprints were examined by the Identification Unit for a determination 
of individualization. · 

Name 

set#1 

set#2 

set#3 

set_#4 

Criminal Record # 
# or Agency 

ldenttfte( -
Date of Arrest/ 
Incident 

-
Comparison requested by: ___ s_gt_._De_t_• ____ _ 

Agency: _____ Bo_. s_ton....;..· ___ _ 

Date: 5/3/i7 

Results of Comparison: 

.JI?\l The ten-print impressions associated with the above mentioned records originate from the same 
f'-P-41' individual. 

D 

Date: ----=·-f,_-....:::3;..._.:·· (_(..:.....,_ ________ _ 



<gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
I 2017 2:30 PM EDT 

On Wed, May 3, 2017 at 1 :39 PM, ••• 

If you can send it to both I would appreciate it. 

Respectfully, 
' -.' 

HSI Special Agent 

u.s. Department of Homeland Security 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Deputy Special Agent in Charge-Laredo, Texas 
. ·... ' 

wrote: 

. ·. · .. · ·. · WARNING: document Is FOR OFFICIAL U!;E O_NLY (FOUO). It contll!lns Information _that may be 
exempt from public' release under the t:.r:eedom of htformatlon Act (5 552). This document Is to be controlled, 
handled, transmitted, dlstrlbuted, ·and _disposed of In accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But 
Unclassified 'csauf'information and is not ·to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid 

without prior approval from the originator. 

From: Pamelia Harris [mallto:pame!la.harris@od.boston.govl 
, Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 PM 

Thanks for your help. Who shoul_d ·r send the to, you or Del Gallagher? 

On Wed, May 3, 2017 at 1:34 PM, 

Ms. Harris, 



The DR writes 

Please let me know what else you need. 

Respectfully, 

-: HSI Special . .Agent 

U.S. Homeland Security 

Homeland Security Investigations 

DeputY SpeCial Agent in Charge-Laredo, Texas 
- ... ·. . 

• · · . ·. WARNIN-G: This document Is OFfiCIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains Information that may be 
; _exam'pf:' from public release tiJe Freedom of lnform'atlon Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document Is to controlled, 

handled, transmitted,-distributed, and disposed of lri accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But 
Unclasslf,ied (SB.U) lnformatio_n and Is-not: to be released to 'the public or other personnel who do not hiiYe a valid 

without 'prll';r app..Ovai fro in the . . 

: From: Pamella Harris [mallto:parOella.baars@pd.tioston:goyl 
: Sent: May 03; 2017.12:25 PM . 

Can you plea_s_e DOB from the passport. 

. On Wed,·May 3, 2017 at 12·:50 PM ........ ••i 
Good Afternoon Ms. Harris, 

24, 2016 .• The United $tates in Santo Domingo, Dominican· Republic (D.R. 
. ' the' Generai.Managemf:mt Passport Service in the Dominican Republic reCIIAI'I'. line•• 

. currently under investigation by Homeland Se.curltY Investigations (HSI) 
· · iaunderingjraud ldenttty,_and.narcotics._ 

HSI Laredo, with assistance from 
passport applications submitteQ 

in the Dominican Republic, requested documents related to any 



An-tifraud-Departm-ent ofthe-General Management-Passport Service responded-to-our request for- - - -
information with the attached documents. In the attachments, the following was noted: 

· On September was shipped 
iaentification Passport '"u11n ....... 

{lnfonnation received on Official [?ocument Number····· 

The passport was shipped after it was reported lost. 

A copy of the documents on file submitted also attached (pictures oflf••••111• 
.. his identification card, birth certificate, and fingerprints}. 

. HSI Larec!o Is respectfully requesting your assistance In comparing the fingerprints submitted In these attachments to the 
Passport Service in the DR, to that arrested by the Boston Pollqe Department on · 
December 26, 2016. · 

The match will assist our agency in proving 
; currently an undocumented alien from the OFt 

; ;> 

I also attached an 10 sent lo us separately o ......... with his personal Information from an ID issued to him in 
· the.DR. · 

, Please let me know if you have any questions or need something further to assist us with this request. 

Thank you. 

: Respectfully, 

HSI Spe_cial Agent 

: u.s , of Homeland Security 

Homeland Security Investigations · 

.•. _ WARNING: Thla document Ia FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY It contains Information that may be exempt from 
· public under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document Is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, 

and of in accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive (SBU) Information and Is not to ba released to the 



public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the originator. 

P.O Pamella Harris 

Boston Pollee Department 

Crime Scene Response Unit 

P.O Parnella Harris 

B
1
95ton Police Department 

Crime"Scene Response Unit . :·./. 

P.O .-

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston .Department 
Drt1g Co_ntiol Unit . 
HSI-ICE Task· Force 
DEA'CiandestirJe Laboratory Team 



Forensic Dlvis_lon 
Identification Unit 

.. ·- •' . .. -

Print_/ Fingerprint Co.mparison Report 
The below.listed individual's fingerprints were examined by the Identification Unit for a determination 
of Individualization. 

Name 

set #1 
-

set#3 

set#4 

\ 

Results of 

o.o.e. Criminal Record # 
# Agency 

-tderittfie_r . :_ 

5/3/17 

Date of Arrest/ 
Incident 

..Jrl\1 · The ten print impressions associated with the above mentioned records-originate from the same 
1'-P-(1' individual. - _ 

D 

s--.2 ·I' 



All. 

I will be on leave tomorrow and back at FLETC next Monday through Wednesday. While I am out, SA Colin Flaherty 
will be acting GS. I will be back In the office next Thursday, May 11th. -........ 
Supervisory Special Agent 
HIOTA/AIRG Finanelai Task Force 

Security- Investigations (HSI) 

iiMIJII' 



ol. 2017 PJ•e•B•+•-··-
-- - To: Gregory Gallagher G!!llagher (gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov)-- - - - -

<g'fegory.gallagher@pd.bOston:gov>>; GallaghefG:bJ?d@cltyofboston.gov 
Subject: RE: DETAINER & •• ,..."''"''""'" 
Attachment(s): "206983341 
Here you go 



Atitaclhmanltfsl: •attachment.OOOOO.htmJ•,•Naturallizatlon BW Pics.pdf","MA Driver's License 
Pics.pdf", "attachment.00001.html" 
Brian 
Per our phone call eariier 
Thanks 

Sent from my IPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Rafael Antunez qafael.antunez@od,boston.gov> 
Date: May 5, 2017 at 10:00:41 AM EDT 
To: Gregory Gallagher <gregorj.gallagher@pd,boston.goy> 
Subject: Re: 

On Fri, May 5, 2017 at 9:58AM, Gregory Gallagher<gregpry.gallagher@pd,boston.gay> wrote: 
' Tuna 

Can you r:esend me the NAT documents again 
· I will try to get it checked while in court 
' Thanks 

1 Sent from my I Phone 

Rafael Antunez 



<ppasciucc:O@MBT 
Subject: Surveillance . 

·If has -an'y notes or ph ot os the january 4, 2017 UCOP conducted in Hudson MA (the $2 
million dollar money drop), please forward to rne for discovery. . . . 

Thanks, 

., .. 



From: 
Sent: llltonCiay, Wy08, 201711:16-AM EDT . - - - · 
To:-<3riigory GaiTagii'er < Gregor)' Gallagher (gregory.gallagher@pa.boston.govr 

Greg, 

Thlstnay problem for ERO. Not sure they will write up If there Is already 213 



20_17 AM 
Subject! . · _-_ 
Let me with them 
What his address in Lawrence 

Sent from my !Phone 

On May 8; 2017, at 11:27 AM, wrote: 

Greg, 

This be J>roblem for ERO. t:Jot sure they w!ll write up If there Is 213 
... · 

-213.pdf> 



Frpni: Gregory _Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Monday;·May_ 08; prv, EQT ·-- - · -.:a=••• Subject: 

Per our call 
Thanks 

. Sent from my lPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: .. "Rodi iguez, (SUF)" cCatherjne.Roddguez@MassMaj!.State.MAUS> 
Date: May 8, 2017.at PM EDT .. . 
To: · 

a visa? She is th.e mother 
to fly in from Spain. Attached is a copy 

· let me know if you have any questions. Thank you. 

•. 



<gregory.gallagher@pd .boston.gov> 
1712:46 PM EDr 

41431399.tir 

--. - ForWarded message ---
F._rof!i: Rlve·i's <bofan dyers@pd.boston.goy> 
Date:-Fri, May 5; 2017 at 2:31 PM 
Subject: ... · · . 
To: (;rego'ly"'!Tallagher 

-. · 
These are the documents me concerning his change of birthdate. 

Det. 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Bosto11 PoUce Department 
o"f4g control Unit : 
HSI:IcE task Force ,;;;/IJJI!!f, Laboralory Tean\ 

...- • ._ I._ 



I 01 I 

From: 
Sont: Wednesday, January05, 2011 <4:46PM 
To: 
Subject: Activity In Case t:10.cv.11721·JL-1 United Slates Cilizenshlp and Immigration Services Order 

i5 1111 , ... itut!l gtnC!t'nlrd by the C:M/1-:C'f' 1\''stcma. 1>0 NOT JU;;SI,ONI> lo 
this c-nmil I he inillli•ui ii auutUendrd. · . · 
**"NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USEilS*** Judic:htl Conference ofrhc: United States pulley permits 

or record aud pirU9 Iii ft rase (laehadlng pro IC to recch•e one f'rc:e c:lec:trosde toi•Y or 
all doeunJcnts filed if reeciJif Ji required by lnw or by the Olor. I,ACER licc:ess 
rec:s aaaply to all other iiscn. To avoid later charges, dowuioad • copy or each doeuanc:nl duriAg fint 
vicwiag. However, i(fbc referenced document is A transcript, fbc free oopy and 30 page IIndt do -not 
apply. 

UnJted States Dlstrlcf Courf 

l)lstricf of 1\tassnchuscUs 

Notice of Electronic Filing 

The following 'YB$ on 1/S/20 II at 4:46J?M ES1' m1d filed on 1/3120 II 
c .asc NRuae: .. Citizenship and Immigration Services 
CaacNumber: -
Filer: -
Document Number: 6 

Docket Text: 
Judge Joseph L. Tauro: QRDER .entered " .. 
Naturallzatloil •• 

I: J J 72 I 1'-NoJicc luas be!il elcctronicRII)' fo; 

M.atic j, Ventola dhemcon@shcchan.com, 
gsuk@sheehan.com · -

Katherine EM. Oocuel kfttc.gQ(:uel@usdoj.gov 

1:10-cv-J 172J .JLT Notice will 1101 be elcetronicnlly mailed to: 

The following document(s) arc associnted with this transnction: 

Doeuancnt Maiirl:>oCmncnl 
Original filcname:res 
Electronl,i . 
[S'I::AMr 193 I I) [FileNumber=l677765-0) 
(abOsciJ94a r ssJ 6224176od2abd has6tl9Cc4a24bsrc J2339b4 i ba7.Sa99ccBe5b2d9 

4'd _:· b citi6ffi7SaOS7f)f --- --. - . . .. ' : 



______ _ 
.. - . : . 

- . 
The United Slllte.• Depmmwtt of State • Buruu of Contuler Affairs 

Passport Details (ACRqJ 

_Stnt/t/Ve slit ·uno.t•iflfleti{SBI.I) • l'toWcitd um1tr INA and t I'AM 4o.4: nttellttotm•Uon 
pi, .. KtJOn Hl(f) oi.UttltMtltltillolt ilnd IMflortlllfy II fJDIJ. ro .,, . .,,,or 

•uch llltt.tmJtlloit. mutt be "/My.(9r lh• lol'inulllllon, ,.,...,, or enforcement ot t#tllmm,.Uon, HUon.m, .,., 0"''''" ot .,,. u.cf ''"'.fAit ... Do M mrorm.etorr, Mytfi, Olhw ........ . 
Ul*lty, iHHI do not.,,. It wllholil ,, _,.,.,.fl.,. o1 "'' ,.,......., ., ,...., ,,. "'""' lelol' VJM etau t.PR, the •uli•ct o1 

· ,. NCOn(ll •t•wltll fHHJ!'.,.,, ,._,.,., o1 fltt U..t., flte ldMtlflablelnformdon (PII) contlllnerlln tb• rwcOifll• -
. . , · the PrMcy Act of.1114 and lftUit 6• ptOtecled lit IICCOfffMce with ltOH ptDVIIIona. 

Thle record c•nnot ·be lranatilftd or reptOducid In Ita entirety without fire perml,.lon of the 
· Dep-rtirleht of su,.- su,.au of Conaular Affairs (VI•• Selvlca} . . .. -· . .,. ·-- -

ApplfCant IDfOrinailog 
. i . . ,., . 

·primary NMn, · ·oate 
- ... :- ·r. .,_- . - ... ·. ,., .. _: _..., 

. lnformitlon 
PPT Application lttm(l) 
Num ·,_ Requeated 

- Book 
. 

- - · Genaral 
8oOk.itttul 

• •- , •.• .. :.. ; ")z • : f I 

·Clint Numbar Card IJalu• 
N/A ·,"_ . . . Not Requeeted 

Scanned I VIew/Print All I 
Num.,.; ' ' . Dttllll ' . 

1 APPUcA i'ION. FOR A U.S. PASSPORT. 
2 APPlicATiON FOR A u.s. PASSPORT 
3 Attld.m.nt or Supportl_ng 

0811 (12/2(UO) (A) (P1fl) 
OS 11 (1-212010) (A) (Pm) AttachRtent . -

. AU&dlfnent 4 Attlchinant 01 Supporting Document 
6 . 

of Blt1h 

CitY ...., 
.EM•il - .. 

EndoNemtnt Code 

Card DOJ 



___ ; 

.. 

___ ___________ Page_LofJ __ 

Thi United SttNi Depar1m1nt of St.te • Suruu of Conaular Affalra . . . . . . ' . ' . . . . . ' . . -

(SSU);; iU(o • FAM ... 
2n(f of ,.lmltt#gtlflolt end Hlllonllllfy Act (INAJ fl u.s.c. Sacflon f20JJ. Acc.Uto and u11 of 

au"ch JJJU!It u Hilly loi' 1M fotmllldon, MtMdriralt£ •IIIIJinfahllon, or anfo.rament 01 lhtlmmlinUon, maUon.nty, and 
-oth'ir 11W. ol'fhe:lltJIIId ,,.,_..umtti INA Mti f ,AM 41.4. Do not accHi "'" IIJfoimtllon In-.,.,._ oUI• ,.,. . .,. otnclll 

:ilnd ,,t .,.,.,, iilff!JoUI 1111 plllbldlon 01_ thl DyMfm.lie_f oiS,.,._ H ffrla rec•nl It for Cl .. l LPR. ,._ t""'tcl of 
fhe t'IConn• •l•wful ,.,.-.nent ,..,.,, ot fh• and lht P"""IIIY tdentllltiJitlttfotmaUon (PIIJ confllntd In the ,.CGnllt 
- - ·. ' _, _· 10 ffrt ,.,.c; Aoi of 1114 mU.t •• PrOrtl:tld Iii ttroae p10rialtm1. -

Thia i'ecoril eii'intit be ·nnateftd oitipioducid In 118 enUrwty without .. lon ofthe 
' -. . _ .. _ .' oee•rl!irM.t,.f>f"itt !if Conaul•r Afl-.lr.- M•a. S•tYlcn) . 

: _., • • • • • •· • • - ..:- - - · ... - - ._ :-- • • ·• - · ' _ ,. •f ... \- : - - -

., 

· -. 
. .. -_ .· . __ _ .. :. ··, . 

.Dooum•nt Numbir 
· ·· - ·· - · 1 Docurri•nt · 

. ·:- ! 

::; 

OthtrNamtl C.reof 

Application Information 
.· - ' ,- - . ··- -- . . -
PPT Appllat!On tttrn(t) . · 
Num · - .· Requ .. ted 

. --1111 'NIA -:: -';·;_ liauect 

. w.a;--

· Dttll!l 
Pi,.port Documtnl 

Not 

Place of-Birth. . Social fecwfty Num 
VNM 
City · 

Em• II Telephone 

Endoralmtnt COde 

Book DOE.. . Be · 

-I 

·--
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE. DISTRIC1' OF MASSACHUSEITS 

•••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Petitioiacr 
v. 

.. 
• • • • • • 

U.S. Citizenship and hnmigrotion • 
services • 

Rcspondcn·f 
• • 

..... ..... ....... . 

Civil Action No.------

vEitJFIEn PETITION ro AMEND CERTIFICATE oF NATURALIZATION 
. -·. •., -' 

-. - .. .:.. -
NOW COMES PeUtiorler, and tlirough his attorneys, 

Shcelian Phinney. Bass+ PA.ltnd pllrsui,)t to 8 c.r.R. § 33-4.16(b)1, pe.litions this 
·- - .. r I . . . 

Honorable to amend liis. ccrliflcatc for the reasons sec forth herein, 
;,_._ -. ' . ' . . .. 

and in support slates as follo\vs: 

· 

I. This has jurisdiction over the subJect in otter oflhis act ion pursuot1t to 28 

U.S.C. §U) I. . 

2. J>ctitioner is a of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, where he has 
. . 

lived for 1hc past years. 

3. Venue .in this JucJicial pllrsuant to 28 U.S.C. §J39l(b); (c). 



Case 1:10-cv-11721-JLT Qocument 1 Filed 10/07/10 Page 2 of 15 

was born 

bilth certificate and tronslation, attached ns Exhibit A. . ·- , 

S. At the of his_ binh. Peiitioncr's was in ft state of extreme turmoil. the 

having ended several months prior and Petitioner's home•••••• .. . - . . - . . . .. 

having been overtaken by Por many >.'ears prior to l>ctitioncr's 

his -Arn11v and had assisted 
' 

the United States as an iqvest and- Shorlly aRea I -. ,' " - . '• . . ' . - ·, 

ti.,, .. 
'. 

6. 

those who -had p'tcviously aligned ........ ......... !111••• Upon 

' were foi1:ed to move to the countryside lo ·uvc wjth t»etitioncr's mntcrnid gmndparents. 

lJ'c local peoP.IC authorities treated family poorly, necusing .. - ·: ·- . . . . - . ' -

havina workeci ror the .. u.s: an-d not ;,, their village. tocai police 

would frequent Petitioner's grandparents' house in order to question and 
. ' . - . . . . .... · . . ·• 
' . -
Pclitioner•s mOther atiout his father. . . - . . . - -· -

7. Pctit!oner's 
,_ -

, . and (r.cdacted), __ I . . As the 
dll(e of birth u In tcmns oflhc 

Of lunar 
c.Jcad.-. Bodl &Jted1n Victriamcle Cltfture: Slnce.PethiOriec b • U.S. citizen •nd 

bY lhc.diccotlla . I u: the Orcaorlin daic IS hls_crile date ofblrth. 
; , . ·• -·. •· - . 

. .. -. __ . 
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family's ability to lcavc-.s soon as possible. rn addition to the persec:ution they 

contributed to the family'surgency.J Under these circumstances, Petitioner's father 

directed Pctilioncno refrain front -mising what he presumably an insignificant 

typographical issue during the family's immigration 

1.1. Pctilioncr, a young boy at the lime. obeyed his father's and did not 

menti<;ln the mistak.en birth date. Furlhf?r. CVCfl had wanted to facilitate 0 

correction, .there may not have been qn oppo11unity for him to do so. because his father 

was in control of the process and all oflhe family's doct!ments. 
-- -

12·. PetitioQer' s _fainily finally arrived in the United Stales. in 1991. when 
_ - ' - • - . . , t.. -

PctiUonerwas fifteen yc"rs old. Petitioner enrolled at . 
- . ,. . 

in 1993. He,thcn obtained both an ond, 
. - ·... .,...-- . 

degree ia1 Jron1-l'_ji_. ........ llil•r 
0 • - •l _. • 

I'CSpccUvdy. He pursued his education ·while a 

. blisine$5, which he co operate today. has held n 

master plumber's license for over ten years. Since his arrivot in ·the United - . . ._ .. _. .... . 

Petitioner has condu9iCd an upright, law .. abiding manner. . · . . t ·:'. ·_.·· ·. . -· . . . . . -
13. On tp, · . ..... j was ..Sa U.S. Citizen in this Honorable 

Court. Ai time, Petit.ioncr old. _ 

14. Pctit!oner to the of the bi1h date listed in his naturalizat.ion 
' • ,• '< - I '• T 

papers. he hnd been using birl!t date since his arrivaJ in the 
- -.----:_ . -

United States six years prior,.ti\c birth date \\latched the rell\&inder of his immigration . . . . 
. . 

Md he was n()t in possession of anY documentation to prove his actual birth . •' . . . . . . 



r // . . ; 
• 
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date. Thus, he feft he had no choice btU to continue to affim1 (rcdacfedj-as his 

birth Further, Petitioner believed that his actual birth date was of lillie significance. 
. -

given that his culture does not emphasize individuals' ages or:celcbrote birdldays. 

IS. Recently. Pcti.tioncr has obtained a certified copy of his certificate from his 

home district in··· He obtained certified copies ofhis primary school 
· · , 

Exlalbil B. Petitioner now wishes to amend his· certiOcate of naturaliZf'l ion to reflect his 
. ' ,• • .j . : ' ' 

true and correci birth date, as evidenced by these official documents. 
• ·- ... ... "', • z .• . _ .. 
16, is to seck of Social Security records,. his driver's 

iieense, to birth date, upon 
. -

approval ofthis petition. J»cti_tioner hns not amend any ofthosc records . ... ' -. ' . .. .. - . .. -

as he to cr,Cflte pote!'tiallyirrcvcrsible inconsistencies before 

thiS is 

PsJitiO!) for Amendment 
' .. .: ' .-; . - . 

11. Petitioner is seeking an Qrder of this pursuant to 8 C.V.R. § 334.16(b), 
• - . I . 

- .-·' 

ordering _Respondent to amend ltlid issueR CcJ1ificate of replacing . . " - . 

- that wo_uld th_at ofbirth is 
- . · ... - .· ( ·,.'" ·· - . -.· '• -

.[redacted) .... 
-. ' \ ,.-. 

applicable U.S. Citir.enship .-nd lnunigralion Services [OSCIS] 

rcguiations do'a1ot of the birth date on a certiticatc of t - . ' . 

absent.- errot,4 this-Conn may such. an pursuant 
• I , •. · ·• •• • • 

• i C.F.R:.;tl3J.S .. d rcqulrcritc.iall (or. correctina a eenifiCAIC 
v.ttere a clcdc:al error is alleJCd. Btta• no cleriCal error oit the pari of the U.S. aovenuncnt is allqcd in 
d)e present _cUe, Petfdpncr nol file • Pofm · 'sea fbr of his CertificAte. R•lher, this is a 

. mitter ror.tht dl-crciion or · · 1 · ,_ , · _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ · _ _ _ 
• -. ,.: . . 



( ' 
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lO 8 C.F.R. § 334.J6(b). Kouanch@Q y. users. lSI F. SUJ)j). 2d 837, 839-840 (D. 

Minn! 2005) ((;iting 8 C.t=".lt §§ 338.5; 33-4.16); Vi!rahoi v.lmiiilgmtion_and-

Naturalizalion Service, 932 F. Supp. 1245. 1246 (D. Or. I 996). 

· 19. The Pctiti,.ier bem the burden of showing that the birth date on his certificate of 

is incorrect and_that [redactcil] ... l bas true date of birth. Sec 

Kouanclupo. 358 F. Supp. 2d at 838. 

20. Courts have granted correct the birth date on a of 

naturalization where "t_herc was strong evidence that the birth date on the cer.tificnte was 

. incorrect, arid no indicntionthut tile Jlcliiioner had ru:ted frau.dulcritly or in bnd 

faith.'' 14us,win y. uscts. ,41 F. Supp. 082, 1086 D. (internal 

omitted). 'he USCIS' restricted authority to nmend certificates, "courts 
• • + • • • • • • 

have not confined thcrnsciVCS tO COITCcting mistakes" and have 
•• . I • • • '; • . ' • 

- - . -- . . _ 
petitions to aanend even when the in:titionc_r admitted chat he knc:w thnt -tbc dote ofbirth . - - . . - - -

that he supplied to United States offiCials \VOS not con-cct." Httssain. r. 
Supp._.2d: at I 086:.l087; see· al"so J!lgu)-cn ·v. ·u.s. DCpl. ofHolnchmd 2007 WL 

·. ' 

2.1 S6649. •2. s (S.D. N.Y. 2007) a refugee frorn. Vietnam.· imde•·statcd his 
- . - . - . ---- . -

- • I • . 

date of birth by nine y(:Brs. based on his belief that he hod to be a ccrinin ngc to 
:' . ... ' ', ', • ' - • • r, ... ; • • I ., 

. - - . . -
attend school itt U.S;, and oontinu.cd to incorrec;l birth dote on all government · 

{' . - . . . . ·. ·, . - ; .. .. . ··- . . . . - - . . . - . . . . 
nonetheless. the Court dete_rn\ined his actions did not constitute 

. '- • ·• I • 

fraud and granted his petition to amend ccatilicatc 

2i .In Hussain. the courl grai1ted the petition to. the date of birth on the - - . . 

ccrtincatc lhc petitfQiicr conv_incin$ evidence 

that 1he cei1ificiae. wiS inbceurate. and. aJtJiougli -the facts demonstrated that the petitioner 
: .. -



r ' 
' 

-
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"must have that the date that be provided to Ui1ited States immigration 

officials was not correct," this did not bar his pel it ion because there was no evidence of 

rraudulent intent. 541 F. Supp. 2d. at I 087-1089. The had not misrcpre5ented 
- -

. - - . 
his age to gain any immigration benefits. ld. atl087. The court the 

important thing was "not whether the petitioner [hod) reason to believe that he gave an 
- - . 

incorrect date to immigration o_fficiaisl) (but] wh«?thcr, in giving the incon-cct date. the 

petitioner-acted lhJUdulently Or jn bad faith." Jil. ot 'lllc court that 

exact birth dates aa1d ages ii' the petitioner's country oflndia were not as 

significant as arc in the U.S;. lodriy, and cf'C(fitcd hl$ that his trUe bi1th -dale 
'-

simpl)' did-not ·matter to lihn lt!\tilnow. }51. at 
" I .. '. , , t 

22. 1'he facts of the prcsenf case ore similar. - allhouglt the Petitioner knew thnt . . ' . . ' . ·, . :'' . . 

the-birth date c;>n his immigration and doeuincnts ·was inaccumte. he did not 
. . ., . .. 

feel the ·error \Vas' and -it ltiln ·or n1i1nci to Petitioner's . ... . . . . 

hiattenlion to what he always co·nsidered. o tninor typographical erTOr was not-the result or . . . . . . -

fraudulent misrci>resentation_ltor it ro.r ri\c puf,;osc of gaining benefits 

for which would not othenvisc be cliaiblc;. Further, the .Petitioner in this case _has . ' . - . . . 

clear and convincitig evidence ofllis true dace of birth in the form certified 
' . : .. - - . - . . . " 

birth certifieate, cer\iiicd school records certified Exhtbiu A and 
- • • • • t 

B: 5ec 2007 WL 2156649 at !4 petitioner had satisfied the burden 

of providing oft!ls h-ue birth date, where his lesJhnony was 

credible and the certified copy ofhis birth certificate. obtained fr01n his home district and . . . . . 

was and order) . . 
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23. Kouanchno y. is also instructive, whore the petitioner had obtained a false 

birth certificate as a teenager in his. war-torn home country ofLnos. in order to register 

for high school. 358 f. Supp. 2d at 838. llte petitioner continued to use the incorrect 

birth date frorn that point fonvard, includinc throughout his immigration and 

naturalization proceedings. !4. Eventually, the flClitioner obtained documentation of his 

true birth date, which he used to correct his bit1h date in both the Social Security records 

and on his driver•s license. hi. However, the petitioner was forced to petition the court 

to ame•,d his certificate of naturalization when he was unable lo renew his pRSspOit 

because the birth dates on his expired pa$.o;port nnd certiticl\tc of naturalization did not 

match his new driver's license. M. 

24. Under these facts, the court granted the petition to amend nnd ordered lhe USCIS 

to issue a com:cted certificate. J.d. nl 840. AlthO\tgh the petitioner had sworn that his 

birth date was correct throughout his immigration ltnd naturolizntion proceedings. the 

court reasoned, ••after fleeing n war-torn notion nnd possessing no documentation 

containing the correct date, it would have bcc!n reasonable for him to assume that 

confirmation ofhis exact birth date would have been difficult, if not impossible ... ht. at 

838. ln a simllnr case, Nauycn y. U.S. Department ofHome!ond Securily, the court 

found the petitioner's misstatements d{d not "rise to the level of deliberate falsehoods,'' 

even where he knowingly understated his age for the purpose of attending school in the 

United States. 2007 WL 21S6649 at •2, 5. Petitioner in tl,at case wos a Vietnamese 

refugee who, even after learning there was no age requirement to attend school jn the 

U.S., continued to usc the incorrect blrtb dale on all formal governtnent documents. Isl. at 

•2. The courl concluded that it was "fair fqr him, like Kouanehao, to assume that it 

A VALENTE 

W-u NOtify PubliC 8 
COMYOHWWTH Of MAIIACHURnl 

Mr Comm .. alon bplrea 
.. _ _ - - · · 4 -·· 
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would be very dinlcult to his misrepresentation proper 

documents'' and furthcnnorc. even if he did f)()Sscss such documents. "his hesitance to 

present [them] out offear or rcprisol{was) understondnblc.'' )g. at •s. 
Likewise, in the present case. given the circumstances o(the Petitioner's childhood and 

his family's dcpnrture from Vietnam under political persecution, and his lnck of official 

documentation of his bi11h date, it is reasonable for the Petitioner to have assumed that 

confirmation of his true birth date would have been difficult or impossible. 

25. The Kouanchao court found that the pelitioner did not intenllonaJiy mislead the 

government nor did he receive any immigration benefit by misstating his birth date. 358 

F. Supp. 2d at 839. In a similar holding, the Nw•yen court found that lhe government 

was not misled to its dclrimenl based on the inaccurate birth date, nnd the revelation of 

the petitioner's true nge would not have prevented his entry to tbc U.S. 2007 WL 

2156649 at •s. Similarly, the Petitioner here has not intentionally enisled the government 

nor has he received any immigration benefit based on the incorrect birth date. 

Furthcnnoi"C, if his birth date is subsequently corrected in the Social Security 

Administration's 1-ecords, his eligibility for Social Security benefits will be delayed by 

three years. 

26. Regarding the amount of time that had between the occurrence of the 

mistake and the filing of the petition, the Kouqnchao court noted, "[n)llhough it would 

have been preferable for (the lo have not mode 01e mistqke in the first place, or 

to have corrected the mistake atan earlier time. the passage of time does not bar his 

applicfttiott.'' 358 F'. Supp. 2d. at 839. There, as in the instant case, the government 

suffered no prejudice from lbe lapse of tinte. !d. 
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27. In another with comparable facts. Vnrghni v. lmmicration and NAIUJ'8Iization 

Servh.es.:. a citizen originally from rrnn sought correction of his date oftJirth on his 

certificate of naturalization after the original mistake originated from a translation error 

by government officials in his home counrry, Vgrghgi. 932 f. SUflp. al 1245. The 

government refused to correct his certificate of naturalization • .IJl. 

28. The court held in fnvor of the petilioner. finding that his mistake "was not made 

with an improper motive or with the intent to commit fraud or misrepresentation.'' ld. at 

1247; S£1.im Kouanchqo. Supp. at 839 (finding no improper motive). 

29. These fact.'i are il11inc whh the present cnsc, where Petitioner had no fraudulent 

intent or Improper motive in nllowing the misrakcnbirth date to perpetuate. The 

mistaken birth date did not qualify hhn for nny immigration benefit he would not have 

otherwise been eligible to receive. Petitioner's young nge at the lime the mistake 

occurred, together with the tumultuous state ohffairs in his home coumry and his 

family's justifiable fear and sense of urgency in nccing Vietnam, explain the reason f'Or 

Pctitioncr•s inability to correct the mistake when il occurred. 1lle ract that his culture 

places lillie to no on age and binh dates, in contrast to cultural and social 

norms in the United States. explains why the error never concerned the Petitioner until 

RO\Y. 

30.ln varehai. the court acknowledged that 

individuals applying for citizenship, through their lack of 
understanding.and inability to understand English, place great and. in 
fact. almost absolute reliance on the clerks and representatives 
Oovemmcnt ... the applicants aue excited, Ill at and sometimes 
puzzled, and tbis is ul)dcrstOod for they are being given the greatest 
right and privilege which this Government can bestow on any person. 

0 
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932 F. Supp. at l247(quoting l,elirjsm of Garcia, 65 F. Supp. 143 (W.O. Pa. 1946) 

(noting that .. [o)hhough the court was referring to U.S. government oOicial!i in its 

reasoning, the some can be $Rid of Petitioner's faith in lraninn otlicials")). 

31. This passage rcOccts one cout1's understanding of the challenges immigrants focc 

in jmmigration nnd proceedings, nnd the great foilh immigrants place in the 

officials handfing their npplicarions. This rc:asoni11g mAy apply even mortt poignantly ro 

such as the l,elilioncr. who hnve nlrcady survived horrific ordeals in their own 

countries and are completely nl the mercy of the humanitarian efforts of the U.S. 

government. 

32. Denial of Petitioner's request would be inequitable and unnecessary considering 

che faces. 

No one wants gratuitously to impose upon naturali1.a1ion proceedings 
that technicol.spiril which easily follows a literal appll.cntio.n of so 
detailed n and wliich results in vexatious disappolntme.nt. and 
In needless to 11 defenseless class of persons necessarily left 
to tl1e guidnnce of officinls, except in so fnr as the courts may mirignte 
the rigors oftbcir inlerpretalion. 

Koupnchao. 358 F. Sllpp. 2d ot 838 (intemal citntions otniUcd). 

Conclusion 

33. Based on the requests this Court order an amendment of his 

certilicnte ofnatumlizntion lo reflect his true birlh dole. Petitioner bps JJro\•ided 

unequivocal evidence of his true birth date in the fonn of n ccl1ified birth certificate and 

certified school records. with certified translntions, and hfts .shown good cause for such an 

amendment, with no resulting prqiudlce to the U.S. govcrmncnt. 

II 
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WHEREFORB. l)ctitioner rcspccltull)' requests this Court: 

A. Order U.S. CiCi7.cm;hitJ and lmmigmtion Services to issue a Certificate of 

Naturalization which will indicate thol Petitioner's correct date ofbil'th is [n:daetcd) • 

... nd 

D. Omn( such further relief in Pee itioncf''s ravor as the Court deems reasonable 

and equitable. 

Respect ru.lly submitted, 

By His Auomcys, 

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS+ GREEN 
J•ROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 

By: /siMark Vcmola 
Mark J. Ventoln, Esq. (BBO S49570) 
mvemola@sheehan.com 

lyridsee.:D. Esq. (BBO 669353) 
lpaskaljS@shecltan.cQW 

2SS State Street, Sth Floor 
Bostotl, MA 02109 

12 
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V crificnt ioo 

I verify that the facts alleged in the foregoing Petition and ahc aUnched Exhibias are tme 
and COITCCt lo the best or my knowledge aild belief. 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSH'I1'S 
COUNTY OF 

On this Sth day of October. 20 I 0, before me. the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared proved to me through satisfactory evidence of 
identification, which· were his drivers license, to be the t>crson whose is signed on 
the preceding or attached document. and ackno\vlcdgcd to me that he slg1icd il voluntarily 
for its stated purpose. 

Is/Amy Kelleher 
Notary l,ublie/Justice of the l,eace 

My Commission Expires: 3-17-17 

13 



Case 1:10-cv-11721-JL T Document 1 Filed 10/07/10 Page 14 of 15 

EXHIBIT A 
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EXHIDITD 
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-- EXJJIIIITA 

14 
KARLtNE A VALENTE 

Noraty PubliC 
COMUONWEALTM 01 MAitACHUIInl 

Mv Com!Nulon Eulraa 
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bli translations 
• The lnt.tjluto 

I, Rahman. certify to the best of 
my knowledge and behef lhat following Is a true 

and accurate translation into English 
dono under my 

this 14th day of September, 2010. 

signature 

On this .14th =br' f1 0. befOie me. the Und0111gned notary public, 
per8onalty appear: l who proved to me through 
ovlcfeoce of ldenUficaUont,Whfc:lf·were Maataehusella drh•te;'allcenle,IO be the p_erson 
w.hO signed above ala_teinentln iny presence. 

(Personalized Seat) 

Pee con Strt•l 
MA02215 

. 

TRANSLAOON • INTERPRt:nNG • WEBStTES • Woeblltieli ... doM.c4NII 
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P£0PL£'$ COiwiMITT!I 

Fun aame: 
Date ofbirlh: 
In wonia: 

Plac:c of birth: 
l!thnic BJOUP: 
Homeland: 
Fallter's luH a•me 
Ethnic aroup: 

Motber•a r..11111me · 
EthDic .sroup: 

J)fdaraat'a lull 
uame 
RolalioDabip wich 

birdt ponon 

Sipaaue ot 
tbe Declarant 

DIRTif CERTIFICATE 
(Till ORIGINAL) 

. . 

fpyea Vaa IIJop 

ReaiScered. 1 8'11 April 2006 · 
JI'Oit THE PIOPLI'S COMMJ'J'T&R 

CHAIRMAN 

Nauyea Va11 Tl•o 
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I kicked this-up the chain 

I hope to have some info for you shortly. 

lagher.[mallto:gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov] 

Per our call 
Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

7 12:28 PM 

From: "Rodriguez, Catherine (SUF)" 
Date: May 8, 20-17 at 12:24:49 PM EDT 
To: Gallagher Gregozy <Gregmy.Gallagher@pd.boston.'goy> 
Cc:: "Moian; Katherine (SUF)" <katherine.moxan@state.ma.us> 
Subject: I a 

visa? She is the••• 
to fly in from Spain .. Attached is a copy of the passport I received 

if you have any questions. Thank you. 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 08,201712:54 PM EDT 
To: Baldwin, Douglas 
Su6ject: Re:-
thnak you 

On Mon, May 8, 2017 at 12:52 PM, 

I kicked this up the chain 
----- ,. ... 

I hope to have some info for you shortly. 

: From: Gregory-Gallagher [majlto:gregprv gallagher®pd boston,gpyl 
. Sent: , 2017 12:28 PM 

· Per ou'r call 

Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

, te: 

---- --------- -----··· 

From: "Rodriguez, Catherine (SUF)" <Catherjne.Roddguez@MassMaii,State,MA.US> 
Date: May 8, 2017 at 12:24:49 PM EDT 
To: Gallagher Gregory <Gregor:y,Gallagher@pd.boston.goy> 
Cc: 
Subjac.__.., _ .· 

·_1 ' . 
. . ,, 

Hi Sgt 

Cat 

.Catherina Y. Rodriguez 

Deputy Chief of Staff 

Suffolk County District Attorney's Office 

1 Bulfinch Place 

Boston, MA 02114 

a visa? She Is the mother o 
needs to fly In from Spain. Attached Is a copy of the 

let me know If you have any questions. Thank you. 



Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Pollee Department 
Drug Control Unit 
HSI-ICE TaSk Force 
DEA Clandestine Laboratory Team 



From: > 
Sent: Monday, May 08; 2017 1 PM EDT 
To: gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov 

SENSITIVE 

---·-----------· 
from: Comfort!, Paul A [mallto:ComfortiPA@state.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 1:26PM 

Subject: RE----TIME SEN_SITIVE 

I'm working on it. So far: 

-----····------· 

she has to apply for a visa first 
If she's found Ineligible - an-d .conOff Is inclined to request a waiver·- that can likely be expedited 
If she's found Ineligible and ConOff Is not Inclined to request waiver, humanitarian parole 
and anyone In the u.s. can· request the parole on her behalf 
Madrid likely has thelrpro·cess (or requesting expedited appointments, which should be on their website 
I'd follow up with an email to the Visa Chief 

Working on the visa chief POC. 

Offidal-SBU 
UNCLASSIFIED 

2017 12;.Slr . 

SubJeCt_: SENSITIVE 

Paul 

This is a follow up to our phone conversation. 

This weekend there was a d<?ub1e homicide in Bo_ston. One victim was a· Doctor here at Mass Eye and Ear was of 
Colombian decent. The District Attorney is looking for assistance in facilitating the issuance of a visa for the 
victim's mother to attenp the funeral. · · 

Of course the mother h!ls some baggage. 

A few years ago I did a · similar case where I put the local victim witness coordinator in touch with the appropriate 
CA official. 

Let me know how you would like to proceed . .. 
.. .-· ... -...... , .... _._.,_,,,. ,_.,.,,_ ... _. ___ .... .. ---.. ··-·-----.. ---.. ----·--.. -·-· - ·---···-.. -· .. --.-.. .. -.. - .. -·--··· ............ _ ... --..... ----·-.. ···.:. 

From: Gregor}! Gallagher.lmailto:gregorv.ga·llagher@pd,boston,govl 
Sent: Monday, Miiy oa, 2017 1;2:28 PM · · 

Subject: Fwd:-..-

Pcrour call 
Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Rodriguez, Catherine (SUF)" <Catherine.Rodrii®z@MassMajlState,MA,US> 
-Date: May 8, :2011:at 12:24:49 PM EDT- . 
To: Galla8hciiGrCgory <GregOry,Gallaldter@pd,boSton,goy> 
Cc: <katherine lnoran@state rna us> 

.: _ _ _ __ _ · .. 
·' - · . ... . 

Hi Sgt. 
visa? She is the mother 

to fly in from Spain. Attached IS a copy 



Cat 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 2:12PM EDT 

1-:fere you go 
Thanks 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Pollee Department 
Drug Control Unit 
HSI-ICE Task Force 
DEA Clandestine Laboratory Team 



Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
$ent: Monday, May 08, 2017 2:17 PM EDT 
To. · 
Attachment(s):-

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Police Department 
Drug Control Unit 
HSI-ICE Task Force 
OEA Clandestine Laboratory Team 



• Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
08, 2017 2:21 PM EDT 

141431399.tir 
FYI Documents 011 the other case 
--- -----
From: Gallagher <gregor:y.ga!lagher@pd boston.goy>-
Date: Mon, · 8, 2017 at 12:46 PM 

---- Forwarded message---
From: Bryan Rivera <br:yan.rjyers@pd,boston.gov> 
Date: Fri, May 5, 2017 at 2:31 PM 
SLibject:•il .. lllr 
To: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.goy> 

Hello Sgt. 
These are the documents thattlil'gave to me concerning his change of birthdate. 

Det. Rivers 

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
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From: ECFnoCiceOmad.usc:ourta.gov 
. . 

Sent: Wednesday, Januaf)f 05, 2011 4:46 PM 
To: CourtCopy@mad.uscourts.gov 
Subject: Acthrity In Case 1:10-cv-11721-JLT-v. United States Citizenship and Immigration Services Order 

Thill is lUI alllomoUc gl'UCfatlcd by the CM/EC'F Plc.•nsL' 1>0 NOT to 
this c-innil the matil hux is u••attcndcd. · 

TO PUBLIC ACCESS USEitS*"* Judicial Conference: of the United States policy permit$ 
nUorneys of a11d .,Arllcs in a case {including 1,ro sc IUiganhl) co reech•e one free electronic COl))' of 
all document• filed clcdronicafly, if rocciJlf Is required by lllw or by the filer. J•ACER Recess 
fees n1ipl)• to a,l other usen. To Rvoid later charges, download a copy or cacll document during fint 
viewing. if fhc referenced document is a frAnscript, (he free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

UnUecl States District Courc 

l)lstricl of 

Notice of Electronic Filing 

The follo,ving was entered on 1/S/20 II at 4:46 PM EST and filed on 1/3/20 II 
Case •. United Stales Citizcnship·ond Immigration Services 
Case Number: J: I 0-cv-11721-JLT 
Filer: 
Document Number: 6 

Docket Text: 
Joseph L. T 

Naturalization 

I: I O·t\'· J J 7li.JL1' Norice has been electronically mailed fo: 

Mark J. Ventola MVENTOLA@Shcehan.<:om, akellehc•@shcchan.com, dhemcon@shcchan.com, 

Katherine EM Goellcl katc,goeUcl@usdoj.gov 

1:10-cv-11721-JLT will not be elcctronienlly anailed to: 
I 

The following document(s) nrc with this transaction: 

Doe141gent description: Main llocmncnt 
filename:ycs - -. 

document Stan•p: . . 
[Patc=IIS/2Q.II) [FilcNumber-3677765-0] 

SSJ 6224 I i I ba75a99cc8cSb2d9 
S.lc4308bcOfcOSeblSSSS45c4f17960c9fdd4d c b 

- KARlENE A VALENTE 

tl' 
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The United SMtu Department of S,.te • Bui'Uu of Con.ul•r 

Passport Details (ACR(!) 

APelfcant friionnailoo 
Primary Name p.c. qt Birth -
OtherNamea 

Application lntormiilon 
PPT Appllcaiion lclm(e) 
Num 

Book 
haaport Type 
General 
BOokltltua 

Place of Birth 

ill 
Jili 
DORCHESTER · 

Jill 

Endoreement Coda 

, 
· lnued ...... 

Scanned [VIew/Print All I 
Document Nuntbtr Documtnt Type 

1· APPLicATION FOR A U.S. PASSPORT 
2 APPLiCATION FOR A u.s. PASSPORT 
3 Attachment or SupportJne _Document 
4 ot Supporting Document 
5 ooCuintnl 

ClrdNumbar 
NIA 

Dtlalll . . 

C,nl Statue Card DOl 
Not Requeated 

OS 11 (1212010) (A) (P1fl) 
OS 11 (1212010) (A) (P212) 
Alttchmtnl 

0 Altlchment 

_.._ ' 
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The United State• Department of Sgte • Buruu of Co,.ular Atfalfl 

Passport Details (ACRQ) 

Senlllive But ·unclauiRed (SBU) ·lllfomi•IIM 'l'roltcfeclllltdw INA !lite .,.d • FAM 4lU: ntlfiiJtonre.tton ... bt'. 
con.ldtrtd conlldtltW ptl' SHflon 111(0 ol fH IIMt,.,.. Md Nltllo_1tlllf1 Acl (INAJ (I U.I.C. he lion fJOIJ. Aac ... IO eitd lfH of 
•uch ,.,tflon ,..,., to Hlt#yfoT.,. ...,...,.'- •dDIIftl.lhl.lon, 01' ol lholmm,.,.flon. ntUon.nty, lfld 

olhtl' 11M ollhtllnllfd lfaltl ultdtr INA 2Jif0 Milt FAM 40.«. Do 1101 0111 In M1lhlnt other,.., . .,. oltlclll 
Cfl*lly, Md lUte II without U.. ,.,.,...,. ol CIJo Dlplllfmont ol $ .... 11 IIIII ..aotfllfloT W.1 CINI Ll'lt "" of 

• lht Noonl II a lawful,.,..,..,, rflld_,.t ol Utt (I.S., and lht P"""t111 ,.,,,. lnfomtaflotl (I'll) conlllnfd In lhl ,.COR/ It 
.., lo_ lito,_. of ff7f Md lfttlll6tprolerltd In wlrh ttto.o provltlont. 

Thll twcorrl Clf1not ·be tranafe,.d or ttptoduced In Itt enUrety without the permlaelon of the 
St.te - 8UNIU of Conaultr Affalrt (VI•• SeiVIcN) 

.: I • - • 

a&RIIC!nll[!fO[Miilog 
DaltofBirth 

KnoWII -•eNam• Addreat 

01htrNIIMI C.reof 

AgpiiC,tlog Information 
-PPT .Applfclltlon 
NIAI) 

ltlm(l) 
Requeat.d 
Book 

Place of Birth 8oclat $•curfty Num 
a 7 
cltj Stat. 

l!maU Telephone 

Pal aport Nurilber Puaport Typ• l!ndontment Code ·- '-

Scanned Document! · 
Eh,o-tnt -,..,.,' lYP• 

1 Document 

lOok Nuniiltr 
NIA 

Card 
NIA 

Gtnel'll 
lookltatua Book DOl 

Card Statu Card DOJ 
Not Rtqutaled 

., 

BooltDOE Be 
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UNITED Sl'A'fES DIS1'RICT COlntT 
FOR THE DlSTRJC1' OF MASSACHUSETTS - --- . 

•••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Petltioaer 
v. 

U.S. and hnmigrotion 
Services 

Re.tpondcnt 

• • • • • • • • • • • • 

Civil Action No. __ ___.. __ _ 

•••••••••••••••••••••••• 
VERIFIED PEIIDON TO AMEND CERTIFICATE OF NATURALIZATION 

NOW COMES Petitioner, and through his allorneys. 

Sheehan Phinfley Bass+ Green. PA. and p\wsuanllo 8 C.F.R. § 334.16(b}1, petitions this 

Honorable Court to amend his ccrlifecatc ofnaturotizalion for the reasons set forth herein. 

and in support slates as follows: 

I. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject molter uflhis action pursuant to 21 

u.s.c. § 1331. 

2. Petitioner is a resident oflhc Common\vcalth orMassachuscUs, where he has 

lived for the past nineteen years. 

3. Venue is proper in this Judicial District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391 (b); (c). 

• u.s.c! ffl tol. 14-43. 



---
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Backaround 

4. Petitioner was bon1 

bil1h ccrtificntc and translation. attached as Exhibit A. 

S. At the tintc of his binh, Petitioner's in a stnte of turmoil, Chc · 

having ended several months prior and flctitioner's home•••••• 

having been overtaken by many years prior to l,ctitioncr's 

and had assisted 

the l:Jnitcd Slate$ as an investigator and interrogator. Shortly aftea •• IIIIJ I 2 

tOE Ill 
6. 

chose who had previously been aligned wit .. ••••••••••rUpon 
••••• lhc anny took control of the family's house. and they 

were forced to move to chc to live l•ctitioncr•s maternal grandparents. 

lite local.pcoplc and authorities CreatCd Petitioner's poorly, aceusina them or 

having worked for the "U.S.' empire .. and not belonging in their village. The local police 

would frequent Petitioner's ·grandparents.! house in order to question and harass 

Petitioner's mother about his fadtcr. 

7. 

:t .. lica1e IndiCates 1\¥0 birth dales: (rtdadtd), 1976 and (rwlurat). 1975. Aslhe 
IIIIth c:onfltml,-(redacled). 1976-il Pctitla\CI''& _ _-ofblrth as expn:sscd In tcnns orthe 
Orqoriln or C1Hisliu CllcQdar. (redacted), 1975 u lbe dace acconliq.to lhe tflldlllonallunar 
CllcacW. BOih calcftdlrl110 used In Vielntmca cullure. Since PcdliDA« Ia a U.S. dlizeo and conducta 
lliufralrs by lhe Oreaorlu-eelc:ndu. hC s · _ lhe o_rfaorJan date u hli uue date or birth. 



Case 1:10-cv-11721-JLT Documenl1 Filed 10107/10 Page 4 of 15 

_family•s ability to lcavc-.s soon as possible. In addition to the pc:.-secution they 

had faced in their hoane 

contributed to the family's urgency. J Under these circumstances. Petitioner's father 

directed Petitioner to refrain &om raising what he presumably considered on insignificant 

typographical issue during the family's immig,..tion ptnccedings. 

I 1. Petitioner. o boy at the time, obeyed his father's wishes and did not 

mention the mislaken birth date. Further, even if Petitioner bad wanted to facilitate a 

correction, there may not have been an opportunity for him to do so. because his father 
. . 

was in control orchc process and oil oflhe family's documents. 

12. family linolly arrived in the United States in September 1991. when 

Petitioner was fifteen years old. l,etitioner immediately enrolled Rt 

and graduated in 1993. He then obtained both an associate's degree and a bachelor's 

dc£rce in Mechanical Engineering, from 
. . 

respectively. He pursued his while runnins a 

succe5sftll plumbing which he contlnues to operate today. Petitioner has held o 

masrer plumoor's license for over ten years. Since his arrival iri the Unilcd States. 

Pct_itioner has himself in an upright, law-abiding and productive manner. 

13. On July I0,,4S•••ccitiollcr was admitted as- U.S. Citizen in dtls Honorable 

Court. At that tune. Petitioner waslllyears old. 

14. Petitioner to. the accuracyofthc birth date listed in his naturalization 

papcrs.{reciAeted]. hod been using that bJrth dite since his orrivalln the 

United Stetes six years prior, the birth date matched the remainder of his immigration 

documenes, and he wu notln possession of any docuu.enaation to prove his actual birtb 

-----
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date. Thus, he felt he had no choice btU to continue to affim1 (rcdRdedj .. as his 

birth date. Further, Petitioner believed that his nctual birth date was or little 

given that his culture docs not emphasize ages or celebrate birthdays. 

IS. Recently. Petitioner has obtained a certified copy of his birth certificate from his 

home district in••• He ho.li also obtained certified copies of his prianary school 

records from the ••••••••• ducation and 1"raining. attached hereto as 

Exlalbit B. Petitioner now wishes to amend his certificate of naturalizacion to reflect his 

true and correct birth date. as evidenced by these official documents. 

16. Petitioner i$ prepared to seck amendments of Social Security his drivcr•s 

license. his passport, and other olfwinl documents, to reiJcct his actual birtiJ date. upon 

approval ofthis petition. Petitioner hns not ycrattentpted to amend any ofthOJC records 

or docunicnts. as he does not wish lo cmatc ,,.cntially irreversible inconsistem:ies before 

this Petition is decided. 

P$tition for Amendment 

17. Petitioner is seeking an Order ofthis Court. pursuant to 8 C.F .R. § 334.16(b). 

ordering Respondent to amend and issue a Ce1tTOcatc of Naturalization, replacing 

Certificate one would indicate that Pctitioncr•s date of birth is 

[redacted] .... 

18. While the applicable U.S. Citi7.enship nnd .lnunigration Services (USCISJ 

regulations do not permit administrative Rmcndment of the birCh date on a of 

naturalization absent a clerical error, .. this Coun may order such an amendment pursuant 

4 1 C.F.R.f331.S aovcrns fl!!Ccdurc IIICI rcqulremenu (or c:onectina a CercificaiC 
derical error II no error on the Par1 of the U.S. aovemancnt b allqcd in 

the J!ment caie, PccltliJnc:r 1101 'ftlc • Fonn SGS for com:etlon ofhil Certlflcatc. Radler. Chia fa a 
matter for die dJICrction orlhe · · . 



/
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to 8 C.f.R. § 334.J6(b). Koyancbao v. USCIS. lSI F. Supp. 2d 837, 839·840 (0. 

Minn. 2005) (citing 8 c.t:-.R. §§ 338.5, 334.16); Vaafhoj y. lmmh!ratjon and 

Naturalization SgYice. 9321'. Supp. 124S, 1246 (D. Or. 1996). 

19. The Pctkioncr bears the burden or showing that the birth dare on his cenificRie of 

naturalization is incorrect and that [rcdactcd) ... lhis true date of birth. Sec 

Kouanchao. 358 F. Supp. 2d at 838. 

20. Courts have sranted petitions to correct the birth date on a certificate or 

whci'C "there wos strong evidence that the birth date on the certificate was 

incorrect, and there was no indication thot the JlCtitioncr had acted rraudulently or in bad 

faith.'' Hussain y. VSCIS, 541 1:. Supp. 2d. I 082, I 086 (2008 0. Minn.) (internal 

cilationS omitted). Unlike the OSCIS' restricted authority to nmcnd ccrlificates, .. courts 

have not confined themselves to eorrectjng inRdvertcnt mistakes•• and have "granted 

petitions lo amend even when lhe petitioner admitJed chat he knew that the date ofbirth 

that he supplied 10 United States immlgn1tion offieinls was not correct ... Hussain. 54 I F. 

Supp. 2d. at 1086·1087: sec also N&:U)'CII y. u.s. Dcpl. ofliomeland security. 2007 WL 

21 S6649, •2, S (S.D. N.Y. 2907) (Petitioner, a refugee from Victni11n, undei'Stalcd his 

d•te of birth by nine years, based on his mistaken bclierthal he hod to be a certain age to 

attend school in the U.S., and continued to usc che incorrect birth date on all govcntmcnc 

documents thereafter: nonetheless. the Court determined his actions did nor constitute 

fraud and granted his petition to amend cea1ificate of naturalization). 

21. In Hussain, the court granted the petition to amend the date of birth on the 

naturalization certificate because the petitioner auesented clear and convincing evidence 

that the certificate was and, although the facts demonstrated that the pelitioner 
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"must have known that the birth date that he to United Staccs immigration 

officials was not correct." this did not bar his petiiion was no evidence of 

fraudulent intcnc. 541 f. Supp. 2d. at I 087-1089. The petitioner had not misrepresented 

his age to gain any immigration benefits. I d. at I 087. The court explained that the 

important thing was "not whether the petitioner [had) reason to believe that he gave nn 

incoJTeet date to immigration officialsiJ (but] whether, in aivin& tile incorrect date. the 

petitioner ll·audulently or in bad faith."' !d.. ac 1089. The court recognized thai 

exftct birth dates and ages in the petitioner's home country of India were not as 

significant as they art in Chc U.S. todny. and credited his testianony that his true birtl1 date 

simply did notanaucr to him until now. ,HI. at 1088-1089. 

22. The facts of the ,,resent case are similar. l·lere. although the Petitioner knew that 

the birth date on his immigration and natunllization documents was inaccurate. he did not 

feel the was and iC did not aiTccr him or maucr to him; Petitioner's 

inattention to what he always considered a minor typographh:al en'Or was not the result of 

fraudulent misrepresentation nor \vas it for the purpose of gahilng immigration -bene firs 

for he would not othcnvisc be eligible. Further. the Petitioner in this case has 

presented clear and convincing evidence of his true date ofbb1h in the form of a ccnlfled 

birth certificate. certified school record$ and certified translndons. Exhibits A And . ' 

B; m. 2007 WL 2·156649 at •4 (finding petitioner had satisfied the burden 

ofprovidin• '•t.mequivocal ofhls true birth dale, where his testhnony was 

credible and the certified copy of his birth obtained from his home districl and 

province, was authentic and in order). 



Case 1:10-cv-11721·JLT Document 1 Filed 10/07110 Page 8 of 15 

23. Kouancbno y. is also instructive, whore the petitioner had obtained a false 

birth cortUicate as a teenager in his war-tom home country of Lnos. hf order to register 

for high school. 3S8 f. Sllpp. 2d al 838. 1'hc petitioner continued to use the incorrect 

birth date from that point forward. incbKiing throughout his immigration and 

naturalization proceedings . .f!!. Eventually, the JlCtitloner documentation of his 

true birth dace, which he used to correct his birth date in both the Social Security records 

and on his driver's license. bl. However, the fM:,itioncr was forced to petition the court 

to amend his certincate of naturalization when he was umsblc to renew his passport 

because the birt!a dates on his expired passport and certific:ntc of naturalization did not 

match his new driver's license. b(. 

24. Under these focts, the court gmntcd tbc petition to nmend and ordered the USCIS 

to issue a corrected certificate. Jst, at 840. Although the pelitio11er had sworn that his 

birth date WIJ correct throughout his innnigrat ion ltnd naturnliznl ion proceedings, the 

court ••after Rceing n war-lorn nation and possessing no documentation 

containing the correct date, it would hove been reasonable for to assume that 

conlinnatiOn ofbis exact birth date would have been difficult, if nor impossible.'• J.d. at 

838. In a similar case, N&uyen y, U.S. Department of Homeland Security. &he court 

found the petltloncr•s anisstaternet1ts did not ''rise to the level of fai$Choods, •• 

even where be knowinsty understated his age for the purpose of aucnding school in the 

United States. 2007 WL 21S6CM9 at •2, S. Petitioner in that case wos a Vietnamese 

refucec who, even after learnin• there was no age requirement to attend school in the 

U.S •• continued to use tbc .inCQrrccl birch date on oil fonnal government documents. lsi. at 

•2. The court concluded thnt it was "ralr for him, like Kouanchao, to assume that it 
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would be very dinleult tQ expose his misrepresentation withoul possessing proper 

documents'' and furthennorc. even if he did t>Ossess $UCh documents ... his to 

present (them) out of fear of sanction or rcprisal(was) understandable.'' .(4. at •s. 
Likewise, in dac present case. given the circumstances of the Petitioner's childhood and 

his family's departure from under political persecution, and his lnck of official 

documentation of his bia1h date. it is reasonable for the Pclilioncr to have assumed that 

confinnation of his true birth date would have been ditrtcull or impossible. 

25. The KouMcbao court round that the petitioner did not intentionally mislead the 

government nor did he receive nny Immigration benefit by miss&ating his birth date. 3Sft 

F. Supp. 2d at 839. In a similar holdins. the Nauycn court found ahat the government 

was not misled coils detriment based on lhc inaecuratc birth date, nnd the revelAtion of 

the petitioner's true age would not have prevented his entry to the U.S. 2007 WL 

2 J 56649 at •s. Similarly, the Petitioner here has not intentionally enisled the government 

nor has he received nny immigmtion benefit based on the incorrecl birth date. 

FurthermOI-c. if his birth date Js subsequently coiTCCtcd in the Social Security 

Administration's e-ecords, his eligibillly for Social Security benefits \Yill be delayed by 

three years. 

26. Regarding the amowu of iime that had between the occurrence of the 

mistake and the filing ofthe petition; the Kouanchto court noted, "[nllthough it would 

have been preferable for pctitioocr) to have not made the mistake in the first place, or 

to have corrected the mistake ac an earlier time, the passage of time docs not bar his 

application:· 3S8 F. Supp. 2d. at 839. as in the instant case, the government 

suffered no prejUdice from the lapse of time. Ist. 
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27. lra another ca.w \Vith c:ompnmblc facts. Varghpi y. lmmicmtion and NAWI'81ization 

Servjce. a citizen originally from rran sought correction of his date of birth on his 

certificate of naturalization after the original mistake originated from a tra11slation error 

by government officials in his home country. 932 f. Supp. Ol 1245. The 

government refused to correct his certificate of naturaliration. Jd. 

28. The court held in favor of the petitioner. Onding 1J1at his mistnkc •·,vas not made 

with an improper motive or with the intent to commit fraud or misrepresentation.'' k(. ot 

1247: Kouanchno. 358 F. Supp. at839 (finding no improper motive). 

29. These fact5 arc in line with the present case, where Petitioner had no lraudulent 

intent or improper motive in allowing the mistaken birth date to perpetuate. n.e 

mistaken birth date did not qualify hian for any immigration benefit he would not have 

otherwise been eligible to receive. Petitioner's young nge at the time the mistake 

occurred, together with the tumultuous state ofafl',.irs in home country and his 

family's justifiable fear and scn5e of urgciJcj in nccins Vietnam, explain lhe reason tar 
Petitioner's inability Co correct lhc mistake whcri il occurTCd. The fact tlaat his cullure 

·places lillie to no signincanec on age and binh dales, in contrast to cultural and 

norn1s in the United States. explains why the error never the Petitioner until 

now. 

30. In Vaqhai. the court acknowledged that 

indivldu._ls applying for citizenship, lhrough lheir lack of 
understanding ._nd inability &o understand place great and, in 
fact, aimost absolute rcljance-on_ the clerks and representatives of the 
Oovenu,.e.nt .•• the appUcants are excited, ill at ease .and sometimes 

and this is for they are being given the greatest 
righi and privilege Which this 0oYCR\D\Cnt Clln on any person. 

0 
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93!_F. Supp. at 1247 (quoting l'ctition ofGarcia. 65 F. Supp. 143 (W.D. ·Pn. 1946) 

(noting that .. [o)llhough the court wus referring to U.S. government oOicials in its 

reasonina,thc same can be said ofl'ctitioncr's faith in Iranian ofliciaiS-'')). 

31 . This passage reflects one cout1's understanding ofdtc challenges immigrants face 

in immigration and naturalization and the gR'at faith immigrants place in the 

officials handline their applications. This reasoning m1y apply even more poigmmt ly to 

rcfitgees, such as the Petitiona:. who hRvc all'cady survived borrtfic ordeals in their own 

countries and are completely at lbe mercy of the humanitarian efforts of the U.S. 

government. 

32. Denial of l,ctitioner's request would be incquilRblc and unncecS$ary considering 

the facts. 

No one wants gratuito.usly to impose upon naturalization 
that follows a literal .. pplicnt ion of so 
detailed n statute. and which reSults in vexatious dlsappoinuncnc. and 
in needless irrica(ioo. ao - defenseless c:lass of pc1sons len 
to the ofofracin_ls, except in so tins the courts may mitigate 
the rigors oftheir interpretalion. 

Koupnchno. 358 f. Supp. 2d at 838 cilalions omiUcd). 

Conclusioo 

33. Based on the foregoing. l,etitioner requests Court order an an10ndment of his . 

certificate of naturalization lo rellccl his true birth dAle. Petitioner bas pro\•ided 

unequivocal evidence of his tntc birth In the fonn of o ccrtlfted birth certificate and 

certified school records, with ltanslations, an_d has shown good cause for such an 

with no resulting prejudice to the U.S. government. 

II 
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WJ-JEREFORE,I,etitiooer n:spcctlully reqliCSlslhi5 Court: 

A. Order U.S. Citi1.cnship and lmmigmtion Services lo issue a Certificate of 

Naturalization which wiU indicate that Petitioner's correct dale ofbinh is [a-edacred]. 

8. Grant Stich furtlter relief in Petirioncr's favor as lhe Court reasonable 

and equitable. 

Respectfully submitted, 

By Hi' AUOI'neys, -

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS+ 
I,ROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 

By: lsiMirlc VCtaeola 
Mark J. Ventola, Esq. (880 S49S70) 
mYeOtola@shCebin.com 

p. Pasj(alis. Esq. (BBO 669353) 
loaslcalis@shcclmn.com 

2SS SJrcet, Sth Floor 
Boston: MA 02109 

12 
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V cri fecal ioo 

I verify lhatlbc facts alleged in tlu: foregoing Petition and the attached Exhibits arc tnte 
and correct to the best of my knowledge and. belief. · 

OF MASSACHUSH'I1'S 
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK 

On Sth day of October. 2()10, before mc.lhe u_ndersigncd notary P'•blic. 
personally appeared proved to me through_ SRtisfactory evidence of 

which- h·is drivel'S license, to be the-person whose natne is signed on 
the or attached document. and acknowledged to me thai he signed it voluntarily 
for its stated ptirposc. 

Is/Amy Kelleher 
No1ury Public/Justice ofthc l•cacc 

My Commission Expires: 3-17-17 

KA .. Lt NE A VALENTE 
1ru 11 t-fotarr PUbliC I 3 \ It COiftiOIM£AUtt 01 MAIIACHUimt - _._..:.. __ .... ...__. 
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EXiUDIT A ---
- --- --- --- ---
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EXIIIIIIT A 

KARLt:NE A VALENTE 
Not•.Y PubliC 
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bli translations 
• division ol The Boston bnguage 

I, Muneebur Rahman, certify to the best of 
my knowtedge end beftef lhat the fohowfng Is a true 

and translatJoll inlO EngHsh 
done ,nd_er my superViSion 

day of 2010. 

1'T' .I ----,.;._-- - -· .-..-

afgnature 

(Personalized Seal) 

.. 
TRANSlATION • INTERPRETlNG • WE8StTES • -DE 
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Ptnrut•s coMMtnn 

Full oame: 
Dare ofbinh: 
In words: 

flaco of binh: 
BtbJ!ic aroup: 
Home Jand: 
Fall1er•• full aame 
Ethnic aroup: 

f"lluamc 
E .. arou;: 
J>eelaraat•• fUll 
DIDie 
Reladooabip_ 
ns&Qteftld birlil porson 

SipaiUreol 
the l)eclaranl 

1\l.UU ... r 

... ····· 

DIRTJI CEil'fiFICATE 
(TH& ORIOiNAL) 

. -

Ne•yea Vaa IDep 

It- April2006 
JIOit THB PEO.PLB'8 COMMJTTIR 

Nauyea Vaa Tbao 
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Sent: May 2:32 PM EDT 
To: gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov 
Greg, 

I'm doing the repot for the steroid SW we did In Lynn. Can you send me the names of the Clan team guys who came 
out? 

Thanks, 

Special Agen.t -· 
Homelimd Security Investigations 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
10 Causeway Street, Suite 722 · 
Boston, MA 02222 

-- --- --- - --

Warning: This doc.ument is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/IFOUO). It contains information that may be 
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S. C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, 
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and 
is_ not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" w ithout 
prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland security officials may share this document 
with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
_!lent: J1.1onqay, 29.H 2:4QE_M EDI _ 

To =.--.a 
· 

No problem 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher- Boston PD 

Detective Kevin Guy- Boston PD 

Detective John Samaras- Boston PD 

Detective Paul Callahan- Burlington , MA. PD 

Members of the New England "D.E.A. Clandestine Laboratory Enforcement Team 

On Mon. May 8, 2017 at 2:32 PM, •••• 

Greg, 

: I'm doing the repot for the steroid SW we did in Lynn. Can you send ·me the names of the Clan team guys who came out? 

; Thanks, 

' Special Agent 

1 Security Investigations 

lmmigratiC?n and Customs Enforcement 

; '0 Suite 722 

! Boston, MA 02222 

-.r .:c -.. ·-

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/IF OR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be 
exemptfrOrT) public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored , handled, 
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be 
released to the public, the media, or other personnel wtio do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an 

' authorized DHS official. .State and i.ocal Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security 
, personnel without further approval from DHS · 

Sgt. Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Pollee -Department 
Drug Control Unit 
.HSI-ICE Task Force ..-;e Laboratory Team 



<gregory .gallagher@pd.boston.gov>> 

- sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackbeny.com) 

Brian, 

Can you see If this -Is a MA DL? It was documented on TRAC for a wire transfer to·········n March of 
this year: -says he presented this document I D. 

MA 71_ d -r• . 
Thought maybe it's a DL or something. That's what it says. 

_ 
U.S. Departinenfof Homeland Security 
Homelapd SeCWitY lriv.estigations. 

Special · in Charge-Laredo, Texas 

WARNING: This document Is FOR O_FFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains Information that may be 
exempt from public re.laase under the Freedom oi Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document Is to be controlled, 
handled, transmitted, distributed, ·and dl!;!posed of In accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified 
(SBU) Information and Is not to be released-to the public or other-personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" 
without p!'lor approval from the originator. 



Gallagher <g(egory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
08,2017 6:22PM EDT 

Got it 
Did you run it in CJIS 

Sent from my iPfione 

Sent with BlackBerry Worit (www.blackbeny.com) 

Brian; 

Can you see·it this 'is a MA DL1it was documented on TRAC for a wire transfer 
Marcil ofth!s year. Says he· this document 10. 

- .,.··-- -It's a DL or something. That's what It says. 

<im_age<:>Ol.png>. 

H$I · _ 
u.os. of Security 
H,omehind Security Inves!)gations 

,..,..., ..... -.... Texas 

-"--

In 

document Is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains Information that 
may be from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is 
to be transmitted, distributed, and disposed of In accordance with DHS policy relating 
tO Sensltlve'aut·unclasslfled (SBU) Information and Is not to be released to the public or other personnel 

have a valid "need-to-know" without approval the originator. 

\ • 

--



From: 
Sent: Mc;mday, May 08, 2017.6:24 PM EDT -
To: Gregory <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 

RE:_..._. 
No. could you i.t? • .,. · 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (YIWW.blackberty.com) 

Gotlt 
Did you run it In CJIS 

Sent from my !Phone 

On May 8, 2017, at 5:41 .. •!II•••••••,....rote: 

Sent with BlackBerry Work· (w\vw,biSckbeny.com) 
•'. 

.. ··•· 

C<tn you If this Is DL?It was documented_ on TRAC for a wire transfer t-n 
March_of thiS Says·he presented this document JD. · • -

.· . ·' . . . . -

Thought maybe Irs a DL or something. That's wh'at It says. 

<lmageOOl.png> 

Respec:tfu lly; 

Hsl l Agenr --
u.s. security 
Homel<ind. .. · ...... ,u .. 

Texas 

< pg>WARNING: This document Is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains Information that 
may frcim public release the Freedom o; Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document Is . 
to 'be transm.ltted, distributed, and dl.sposed of In accordance with DHS policy relating 
to. Sensitive But Unt'lasslfled (SBU) In formation and Is not to be released 'tq the public or other personnel 
who do not 'have.a valid ''need-to-know" without prior approval from the originator.. ' .. . . 



. . 
From: Gregory GaUagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: . . 08,2017 6:25PM EDT 
To: 

Yes , 
It looks like a go for Friday 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 8, 2017, at 6:24 PM, •••• • ......... wrote: 

No could you run it? 

Sent with BlackBerry Work ()NWW "blackbeay.com) 

Gotjt 
Did you run it in CJIS 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 8,2017, at 5:41 PM, wrote: 

Sent with BlackBen:Y Work (www,blackberry,com) 

see if is · a MA DL7 It docutnented on TRAC for a wire transfer 
.. in __ this year. Says he presented this docl,lment 10. ··_: ,,..... . .. -- - I . .. . . .. - . 

Th6;ught It's a DL or something. That's It says. 
' • ' •:•• H ' ,. , 

<imageOOl.png> 

J.fsi Agent 
U.S.-Department of Homeland Security 

Investigat;ions 
·hi. Charge-Laredo, Texas 

document Is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains 
e·xeiiRD'I: from" public relea.se'under the Freedom of Information Act '(5 

·handled, distributed, and disposed of 
In accordance ·to Sensitive But UnclasslffeciJSBU) ·lnt'Onnatlon and Is not 
to "be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a without 

app_ro:val from the originator. 



From: _ 
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 6:30 PM EDT 
To: Gregory <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: 
10-4 sounds good. ·. 

Sent with .BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.eom) 

Yes 
It looks like a go for Friday 

Sent from my iPhone 

wrote: 

No could you run it? 

-Sent with BlackBerry Work (www blackberry.com) 
---- ---- - ---- --------------

Got it 
Old you It In CJIS 

from my iPhone 

Sent Woi'k (Www.blackberry co_rn) 

Can you see l( ttlls.ls DL?It was documented on TRAC for a wire transfer 
.. In of this year. Says he ·presented this document 10. 

Thought ma.ybe It's a DL or somethin-g. That's what It says. 

<tmageOOl.png> 
.. 

Respectru lly, 

HSI -
u.s. Department of Homeland Security 
Homeland Sec'!liity Investigations 
Deputy pecl8.1 ip. Charge-Laredo, Texas 
(')ffir.P. ( -

------·-·-



< pg Is FO!l OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO).Jt contains 
.· lnfcirmaflon that may· exempt frOm publ!c release under the of Information Act (5 

U.S.C •. 552). This document Is to be· controlled·, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of 
In accordance with DHS policy relating to Senslthie But Unclassified (SBU) Information and Is not 
to be to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without 
prior appnnial from the originator. 

' - . . 

' • 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
09, 2017 10:21 AM EDT 

Nothing came on that DL # 

Sent from my I Phone 

On May 8, 2017, at 6:30 

10-4 sounds good. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackbeny.com) 

wrote: 

•o .. M<• • O- • ··-·- .. .. .. ·-· ·----.. .. -- ---·- --- -----•• -·- · - · - •- ••-•> -·- ' - ''' ' 0 ---·-- ·-· -----

Yes 
It looks like a go for Friday 

Sent from my !Phone 

wrote: 

No could you .run It? 

Ser:tt with BlackBerry Work (wwW,blackbe"ny.com) 

Got It _ 
Old you run It In CJIS 

Sent from my iPhone . 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.c.om) 

· MA DL? It was docu.mented on TRAC for a wire transfer to 
· of this year. he presented this document 10. 

Thought :maybeJt's a DL or.:;_o!Tlethln9. what It says. 

<lmageOOl.png> 

Respectfully, 

---



U.S. - of Homeland Security 

eQIO:oit.U-a:>V\rAFlNING: TbJ_,_document Is FOR OFI:ICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO):-it 
lnForrna!fiOin· . may be exempt fronq;ubllc under-the of 

Information Act (s 552). Thls.·document Is to be controlled, handled, 
tran-smitted; distributed, and dlspased of In accordance with DHS policy relating to 
Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) Information and Is not to be released to the public or 
other who do not have a··valld "need-to-know" w!thout prior approval from 
the originator. · · 



<gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
-2017 11 :47 AM EDT 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 8, 2017, at 6:30PM, 

10-4 SOUI1dS good. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (wwW blackberry com) 

Yes 
It looks like a g0 for 'Friday - . 
Sent from my iPtione 

On May 8, 2017, 6·:24 PM •••• 

··-
No could run . 

Sent with BJackBerry Work_{wwW.blackbeey;com) 

Gotlt . . 
Did you run It in 

- -
Sent from .mY !Phone 

On May 8, 201?, _at 5:41 wrote: 

Sent witt! BiackBerr'Y Work (WWY/,blackbeny,com) 
• • ' •. . - • - : _. • 

is a MA DL? It was documented on TAAC for a wire transfer to 
· March ofthls year. Says he presented this document 10. 

- Ttfought'rnilyi:ut It's a DL or something. That's wh-at It says: 

<lmageOOl.png> 

Respectfully, 



HSI . Agent 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Homeland SecuritY 

· .in ·Charge-Laredo, Texas 

"-"'..,.'"'":This document Is FOR ·oFFICIAL USE ONLY (fOUO). It 
. . . may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of 

lnformatlori.Act (5 u.s.c. 552). This ·document Is to be-controlltrcl, handled, . 
tranSmitted, distributed, and dlspo"sed oi In accordance DHS policy relating to 
Sens.ltlve But Unclassified (SBU) Information and is not to be released· to the public or 
othe·r personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from 
th11 Originator. 



From: Gregory Gallagher .<gregory.gallagher@pd .boston.gov> 
Se-!"t:Wednesda ay10,20179:15AMEDT T , 
SubjeCt: Re: p an for this afternoon's meet 
Got it 
Thanks 
Will reach out to you later on 

Sent from my iPhone 

<OPPian_Meet_05102017.pdf> 

wrote: 



-=--

----
--- -- ----- --

.-



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
oosr12, AM ED! 

"IMG_0157.JPG" 
Marc 

This is the ID the reentry is using 

Also held 

Thanks 

Sgt. -Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Police Department 
Drug Control U!]it 
HSI-ICE Task Force 

Team 

I 



·--:----- --- -·---

.... 

. .. t .. · :;.· :.:··. 
AITORNEYiCUENT PRJVILEGE - ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT - - ' . 

This coriirrlUnlcatloii and a!ly attllchments '!JBY ·contain contlder1tlal and/or sef1sltlve .attorney/client prlvlleged.lnformatlon or attorney worll product and/or law 
enforcement Information. It Is not for release, revlevi, retransnilsslon,.dlssemlnatlon; or use by anyone.other than the Intended recipient. P.lease 
notifY. the sender If this ·email' has been misdirected and Immediately destroy all originals and _copies. Furthermore do not prlnt. copy, re-transmit. disseminate, 
l?r use _Any disclosure of this ·communication or its ·attllchme!'lts must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, u.s. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document Is for -INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may.be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of 
Information Act, s 552(b)(S), (b\!7). · · ·. ' · 



supiNisorY.· 5p·eaat·Agent 
HIOTA/AIRG Flnandal Task Force 
_Homeland ·seeunty Investigations (HSIJ 
easton, Massachusetts 

for Asset Forfeiture Training. I will be back In the office on Monday, May 22 nd. While 1 
will be acting GS. 



not ball out of NSJ this past weekend. just FYI. He is still in custody. Next court 

Deportatiali 
Criminal Aliert Pr:ogram 1 South Team 
ICE l & Removal Operations 
Boston Field-Office 

W•n,lngr This_ document Is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQJ. It contlllns·lnfrmmltlon that may be from public release undsrthe 
Freedom of lnfonnation Act {5 U.5.C. 552). It Is to be controlled, stored, hrmdle.d, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with OHS policy 
relating to FOUO lnfonnation and Is not to be release(f to the public or other personnel who do. not tiave a Vlllld •need-to-know• without prior approval of an 
authorized. OHS offidal. No portion of this report should t?e fum/shed to the media, ell!'er in written or verbal fonn. 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
56nt: Friday, July 07, 2017 4:06PM EDT . 
To: juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov> 
Attachment( a): "attachment.OOOOO.txt", "52115009257 7EB-9499-B741237342CE.JPG" 
Does this look like him 
1 a· year old photo 

--- --- -- --- - --

- l 

---



From: Juan Jose Secane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 4:24PM EDT 
To: Gregory Gallagher <Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: Re: · 
this is him. do you know his name. 

On Fri, Jul7, 2017 at 4:06PM, Gregory wrote: 
Does this look like him 
1 0 year old photo 

Detective Juan Secane 
Boston Pollee Department • District 83 
1165 Blue Hill Avenue 

MA02126 



Sent: -ruesday, EDT 
To: Pete Pasqlucco (ppasclucco@MBTA.com) <Pete Pasclucco (ppasclucco@MBTA.com) <ppasclucco@MBTA.com»; 
McDonald, John (POL); Gregory Gallagher (gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov) <Gregory Gallagher" 
(gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov) <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov>>; Julio Defigueireqo <Julio Defigueiredo 
<JulioDefigueiredo@bcso-ma.org>> 
CC: Drinan, Chnsty 
S!Jt,lject: SLOI -
All 

our SAC office SLO_T funds will run out by the end of july. HQ Is not giving us anymore money this FY. Starting 
August 1st and I need to pre-approve any OT. 

Any questions, let me know 

Supervisory Agent 
HlOTA/AIRG Financial Task 
Homeland Investigations (HSI) 



.. 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 9:12AM EDT -········ · 

Subject: RE: 

for 

From: Gregory Gallagher [mallto:gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, jUly 12, 2017 8:18AM 
To:----

Good morning 

is wanted for a murder and the 
riding and shot from. 

------------

This was sent to me last night by a Detective assigned to follow up on the threats case for the guy on Hosmer St. 

I was hoping you could let me know if its a IU'l'est warrant from the DR for him 

thanks 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Police Department 
Drug Control Unit 
HSI-lCE Task Force 
DEA Clandestine Laboratory Team 
617-343-9534 



From: .. .. 
Sent: July 12, 2017 EDT 

<Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov»; 

Negative findings In Interpol public wanted records 

From: Gregory Gallagher [mallto:gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov] 
· · 12 20lia:iBAM 

To: 
Sub ect: 
Good. morning 

This was sent to me last night by a Detective assigned to follow up on the threats case for the guy on Hosmer St. 

1 was hoping you could let me know if its a arrest warrant from the DR for him 

thanks 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Police Department 
Drug Control Unit 
HSl-ICE Force 

Laboratory Team 



From: 
Sent: 2017 0:50PM iiliiiiiir mshaughnessy@wobumpd.com 

Subject: tonights surveillance 
Greg, Mark· 

This Is what we were able to come up with tonight: 
-

-was not working tonight so we are hopeful he Is working tomorrow. 

after work. She was driven home by wl')at apreared to be her boss. He was driving 
Which comes back. to -out of £ . . 

dropped off on Rowell St. in Dorchester. 
w:ere. people on the porch watching). 

. · · MA REG comes back to 

couldn't see the number 
bullding ... aw awa•_ -• 

I plan on sitting on the house In the morning to try and see If I see -=orne ·out. Mark said he will try to be 
between 10 and 11 and I believe Greg said he would be out In the afternoon. I figured If we can't put eyes on -
by llsh then maybe sit on the pizza joint and try to see If he Is there working. Then hopefully we can get a plate on 
the vehicle and maybe follow him home. 

I'll talk to all of you tomorrow. 
-thanks again for all help! 

.. 



From: 
Sent: Thursday, 

M (BaldwinDM@sJ.ate.gov) (BaldwlnDM@state.gov); · · 
mshaughnessy@woburnpd · - Gallagher <Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: possible vehicles · - --

DL.pdr."RMV docs.pdr.-
"Mass DL.pdr',"RMV 

some new vehicles for you that we just found 

Doug/Katie: photos and of targets we are looking for . 
. .. ... 

Special Agent 
ICE Homeland Security Investigations 
Document & Benefit Fraud Task Force 
10 Causeway Street, Room 722 

MA 02222 

, "white nissan.pdr 

--------

CONEIDENTJAL!TY NOTICE: The information contained In this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
(QUO) and is fpr ttie sole use of the intended reciplent(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and its attachments, if any, may contain LAW 
ENFORCEMENT SENsmve material and Is therefore, privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is If you lire not the Intended recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original 
message and all copies from your computer. 



Subject: Pill press 
Greg, 

I 201710:14 AM EDT 
regory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov) <Gregory Gallagher (gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov) 

McDonald, John G. (John.Mcdonald@state.ma.us) 
! 

We met with FDA a couple weeks ago to set up unofficial task force regarding p1ll presses andparts. They have 
cases in Lawrence, Boston and Brockton that they need help with and they agreed to help with -in Brockton 
and . In Mattapan. They for details regarding the SW and arrests listed below. 

9:SS AM, (DOB: ; .. 
were arrested and search warrants were 

executed at Officers recovered a Rohm 6m revolver, an H&R American Double Action 
revolver. 331 oxycodone pills. 34 gabapentln pills, marijuana, $2,200 usc. and other Items." 



Good Afternoon Greg, 

I hope all is well. Thank you for the nelp yesterday with the Dominican guy's information. I appreciate it. Anyway, earlier this month 
another Dqminican national claiming to be from Puerto Rico was arrested smuggling undociiinented aliens in New MexicQ. The subject 
was in possession of a Massachusetts Driver's License. I was wondering if there is a possibility you can get me the documentation the 
subject provided the DMV to obtain the MA license. He should have presented fraud documents from PR. 

The DL 1 believe is a good DL, but the identity is false. Here is a photo of the DL seized from the subject when arrested and the birth 
certificate he had with him. 

Thank you. If you have any questions please let me know. 
::. ... 

Respectfully, 

WARNING: This document Is FOR O!"FICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains Information that may be 
exempt public release under the Freedom of lnfonnatlon Ad (5 U.S.C. 1bls document Is to ba controlled, 
hl!lndleil. distributed, and disposed of In accordance with I;)HS policy rela ting to Sensitive But Unclassified 

• • L - .... +n tha oubllc or other personnel who do not have a valid "need·to-know" 



Sent: 
To: •grlieigoilryl.lgaillllajgh_e.r@pd.boston.gov 
Subject: Request for HSI Laredo 
Good Morning Gallagher, 

I was referreil to you by HSI Agenrt•••• 

During the course of our investigation we have started fmding a lot of possible Puerto Rican imposters/identity thieves. The person 
listed below was arrested by Boston PD in 2013. We already have the criminal history but need to put a face to the name. Do you think 
you could obtain an arresting photo for us? Any photos, prints or bio information that you could provide would be greatly appreciated. · 

If tbc:re is another POC that 1 need to contact please let me know. Thlll)ks for your time and assistance. 

Thanks, 

Intelligence Rcsem:h Spcclalist 
Homeland SecuritY Investigations 
SAC San Antonio Intelligence Program 
HSI Laredo-
Desk; 



Subject: OPLA" TFO_ Tratnlng (No new TFQs, only current) 
Location: Conference Room B ·Tip (walk in frOht door from Causeway, door immediately on left Into hallway) 

Start: Thursday, September 14,2017 9:00AM EDT 
End: Thursday, September 14,2017 5:00PM EDT 
Show Time As: Busy 

Recurrence: None 

Meeting Status: Not yet responded 



From:··· 
Sent: Wednesday;=-September PM EDT-· -
To: JHemandez@eccf:com; mshaughnessy@wobumpd.com; gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov; charles.daly@pd.boston.gov; 
stoned.bpd@cityofbosfon.gov; donna.gaVin@pCf.boston.gov; louise:omalley@pd.boston.gov; richard.natinho@newbedfordpd.com; 

Andrew.Garvey@pd.boston.gov; 
scott.t.brooks@associates.dhs.gov; mark.marron@state.ma.us; . . 

::»UIJJ&C:t: HSI TFO 9/14, 0900-1700 
Attacitvnent(s): Form 73-001 Designated Officer Form.pdi","Designated Officer Form - Go By.pdf' 

- . . 
All, 

What?: TFO Recertification Training • 1 Day Law Course 
WHO? Cu-rrent HSI TFO-s with 2 ·yr certification expiring. New Policy, this 1 day class is good for Two 
years 
When?: Thursday, September 14, 2017,0900 - 1700, registration begins at 8:30. Lunch 12-1. 
Instructor: OPLA Attorney Leigh Mapplebeck 
Where?: Tip O'Neill Federal Building, 10 Causeway Street, Boston, MA I Conference Room B, located near front 
entrance from Causeway 
Attire: Casual to Business Casual. No photos will be taken. No shorts, sandals ... 

.... . .. •-.'l.tr' ·..-.. _ .... * :t."•!'£' 1'-""" .. .. 

ENTER: At this time, enter at the front public entrance of the building (from Causeway) and 10 yourself to the guards. 

I'll see-about access to the side entrance - the federal employee entrance coming from TO Garden. If you have a PIV and had 
It programmed, you can enter this door. If not, go to front door unless you receive another email. 

ROOM Location: As soon as you enter front door. take Immediate left through a glass door Into the hallway where 
Conference .Rooms B,C, and located 

Please sign In when you enter. 

For designated officer Forms, see attached go by, please bring completed, sign on 9/14 and hand to OPLA Attny Leigh 
Mapplebeclc at beginning or end of class. 

partllme TfOs: Hernandez, Shaughnessy, Daly, Stone, Gavin, O'Malley, Lawrence, Gomes, Raposo, Garvey 

Fulltlm·e TFOs: Gallagher, DeFiguelredo, Pasciucco, McDonald, Brooks, Nagle, LeVangie, Marron, Whalen 

NO On-calls TFOs anymore. 

Anyone who needs to go not on the roster, please just hit me up offline at or 
( . . 

-Note, 1 will not there, butt will be at the JFK doing the TFO training. Just call me If you have questions. 

-Group_Supervisor jason Moun.t, or someone from his Group will be there to assist during the morning. Cell: 
lason.!.Mount@lce.dhs.gov. If It's not jason, I'll send out another email as to who It will be. 



All, the projector in Conference B Is out, moving to Conference Room A. 

Same hallway, enter from Causeway Street. main public entrance. As soon as you enter, hallway to your left leads to both 
conference rooms. 

--- ---- ··-·-.... - -··-··-·-··-----·-··- ·- . 

-1 Day legal Thursday, 9/14, 0900-1700 

All, 

What?: 
WHO? 

TFO Recertlflcatlol'l Training • 1 Day Law Course 
HSI.TFOs with 2 y·r certification expiring. New Polley, thlsl day class Is good for Two 

yea..S 
When?: Thursday, September 14, 2Ch7, 0900- 1700, registration beginS-.at.B.:lO. Lunch 12-1. 
Instructor: OPLA AttOrney Leigh Mapplebeck 
Where?.:· Tip O'Neill Fede·ral Building, 10 Causeway Street, Boston, MA I Conference Room B, located near front 
entrance from Causeway 
Attire: Casual to Business Casual. No photos will b!! taken. No shorts, sandals ... 

ENTER: At this time, enter at the "front public entrance of the building (from Causeway) and_ID yourself to the guards. 

I'll see about access to the side entrance - the federal employee comin9-tr:ornTDGarden. If you have a PIV and had 
It programmed, you can enter this door. If not, go to front door unless you receive another email. 

ROOM Location: As soon as you enter front door, take Immediate left through a glass door Into the hallway where 
Conference Rooms B,C, and D are located · 

Please sign In when you 

For designated officer Forms, see attached go by, please bring completed, sign on 9/14 and hand to OPLA Attny Leigh 
Mapplebecl< at or enc:! - · 

PartT!me TFOs: Hernandez, Daly, Storie, Gavin, Gomes, Raposo, Gan:;ey:· 

Eu!lt!me IFOs; DeFiguelredo, Pasclucco, McDonald, Brooks, Nagle, LeVangie, Marron, Whalen 

NO On-calls TFOs anymore. 

Anyone who needs to go not on the roster, just hit me at -or 

-Note, I will not be there, but I will be at the JFK doing the NEW TFO training. just call me If you have questions. 

-Group Supervisor jason Mount, or someone from his Group will be there to assist during the morning. Cell: 
. lason.!.Mount@jce.dhs,goy. If It's not jason, I'll send out another email as to who It will be. 
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New England HIDTA 
OVERTIME lij.ACKING SHEET 
Ocl1; 2017- Sepl30, '2018 

I 
TaskForce I 

· Name Of Officer 

Monthly_ YTD 
Overtime Overtime Maximum Balance 

October2016 $0.00 . $0.00 ' .$ ·18,042.00 $ 18,042.00 
November · $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,042.00 $ 18,042.00 

' December $0.00 $0.00 $ 18 042.00 $ 18;042.00 
January 2017. ' $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,042.00 $ 18,042.00 

February $0.00 $0.00 s 18042.00 $ 18 042.00 
March $0.00 $0.00 $ 18042.00 $ 18 042.00 
,April $0.00 $0.00 $ 18 042.00 $ 18,042.00 

May $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,042,00 $ 18 042.00 
June $0.00 $0.00 $ 18042.00 $ 18,042.00 
July $0.00 so.oo · $ 18042.00 $ 18,042.00 

August $0.00 $0.00 $ l8042.00 $ 16042.00 
Sep1ember 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,042.00 ' $ 18,042.00 

. I 
I 

by 

Date 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

' 
I 

I 
I I 

I 

I 

I 
! 
i 

HIDTA 



A B c D I E I F I ·G I H I I I J I K l M N 0 
1 I I . I I I 
2 New England HIDTA 
3 OVERllME TRACKING SHEE:T 
4 · Oct. 1, 2017 ·Sept 30, 2018. 
5 I 
6 TaskFon:e I 
7 N.-ne Of Officer 
8 
9 

10 "HIDTA , ·ocDETF YTD 
11 OVertime Overtime Overtime· Maximum Balance 
12 October 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,042.00 · $ 18 042:00 
13 November $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00 $ 18,042.00 $ 18,042.00 
14 December .$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ·$ 18,042.00 $ 18,042.00 
15 January 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 $ 18,042.00 ·$ 18,042.00 
16 February $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18 042.00 $ 18042.00 
17 March $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18042.00 ' $ 18,042.00 
18 April $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 . $ 18,042.00 $ 18,042.00 
19 May $0.00 $0.00 _$0.00 $ 18,042.00 $ 18,042.00 
20 June $0.00 $0.00 so,oo $ 18,042.00 $ 18,042.00 
21 July $0.00 . $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,042.00_ $ 18,042.00 
22 August $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ ·18,042.00 $ 18 042.00 
23 Sepl2mber 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18042.00 $ 18,042.00 
24 
25 I 
26 Submitted by 
27 
28 Date 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 I 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 

HIDTA OCDETF 
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New England HIDTA 
OVERTIME TRACKING SHEET'. 

Oct.1 2017- Sept. 30 ' 2018 I 

Task Force 
Name Of Officer 

Monthly YTD 
OVertime Overtime Maximum Balance 

October 2016 $ 18,042.00 
November $ ' 18,042.00 
December $ 18 042 .. 00 

·. ·January 2017 $ 18042.00 I 
Febrtlary .... $ 18,042.00 I I 

I March $ 18,042.00 
I April . $ 18,042.00 
) May , $ 18042.00 
I June $ 18,042.00 
2 Julv $ 18042.00 
3 August $ 18042.00 
l4 September 2017 $ 18042.00 

I 
!6 I 
r7 Submitted by 

' 

Z9 . Dab! 
so 
51 
32 

34 
35 I 

36 I 
37 I J 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 ·. 
51 
52 
53 
54 . 
55 

Manual 
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1 I 
2 I 

3 · New England HIDTA 
4 OVERTlME 'TRACKING SHEET 
5 Oct.1,2017 ·Sept 30,2018 
6 
7 Task Force 
8 Name Of Officer 
9 
10 
11 HIDTA OCDETF YTD 
12 Overtime Overtime Overtime Maximum Balance 
13 October 2016 $ 18,042.00 
14 I November $ 18,042.00 
15 December $ 18,042.00 
16 I January 2017 ' $ 18,042.00 
17 February $ 18042.00 
18 I March $ 18,042.00 
19 April $ 18 042.00 
20 May $ . 18042.00 
21 June $ 18042.00 
22 July $ 18042.00 
23 A&Hiust $ 18042.00 
24 September 2017 $ 18042.00 
25 I 
26 
27 Submitted by 
28 
29 Date 
30 
31 
32 
33 I 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 . 
-42 
43 
44 ' 
45 
46 I I 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 ' 
55 
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--
October 11,20171:20 PM Jb} _ _ __ 

To: Gregory Gallagher < Gregory Gallagher (gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov) 
<gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov»; tlliJ•••iili• 
Subject: FW: Scanned image from MX-M363N 
Attachment(s): "zsBDRSharp@ice.dhs.gov_20171011_134631.pdr 
Detalner--

---Qriginal Message-
From: zsBORSharp On Behalf Of zsBDRSharp@ 
Sen.t: 11, 2017 1:19 PM 
To: 
Subject: Scanned Image from MX-M363N 

Reply to: zsBDRSharp@ice.dhs.gov <zsBDRSharp@lce.dhs.gov> Device Nama: BDR-FUG-OPS Device Model: MX·M363N 
Location: Not 

File Format PDF MMR(G4) 
Resolution: 400dpl x 400dpl 

Attached fila Is scanned Image In PDF fonnat. 
Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document. 
Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from tha following URL: 

--- -

Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, Reader are reglslanld trademarics or trademarks of Adobe Systems Incorporated In the 
United States and other countries. 

httc://www,adobe.corn/ 



.... .......... ........ 
Serit: Monday, November 20, 2017 4:43PM esr- _ 
To gregory:gallagher@pd.boston.gov; George.Barker@massmall.state.ma.us 
Subject:----
ALCON, . . 

I have also been working with Greg and this case. I Interviewed the subject last week at Suffolk HOC as to 
fiis troe ·identlty and lmmlgratlon_!tatus. Tne subject repeatedly claimed to be -and from Puerto He 
stated that In fact. Stolen- his Identity and that IQe_eded to help him. 

Per DHS databases, the subject's true and correct name Is the 
(008: -· He was issued Alien Registration Number 
for him to come here as her fiance In 2011 but the Dept. of State 
ordered. 

-also appears to have a public lnstagram account with the username 
to have a private lnstagram account with the usemame 

Please let me .know If anything else pops up. I plan on re-lnterviewing him sometime this week or next. 

'11!1!1!' 
Crtminal Aliep. Program 1 South Team 
ICE-I Enforcement & Removal Operations 

Field Office 

W•mlng: This document Is UNCLASSIFIEO//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UI/ fOUO). It contains Information that may be exempt from public release under the 
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S. C. 552). It Is to be controlled, stored, hllndled, tnJnsmitted, distributed, and disposed of In accordance with OHS policy 

to FOUO lnfomr11tion and Is-not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not h11ve a valid •need-to.know• without prior 11pproval of an 
author/zed DHS offiCial. No portion of this report should be fum/shed to the medl11, either In written or verbal form. 



- --OriginJII Message-
From: Gregory-Gallagher rmalltQ"oragorv.gaffagher@pd.bostoo.govl 
Sent Qacembar06, 2017 2:40PM 
To: 
Subject: Re: Update 

He has Cases now that he Is held on Is HSI Iooklng to charge him Federally at all ? 

Sent from my !Phone 

>On Dec 6, 2017, at 2:30PM, Dolan, Erin <Erln.Dolan@lce.dhs.gov> wrote: 
> 
> 
>Hi Greg 
> 

... 

::i .• f 

> I know that I pulled the cedula on this guy for you last weak (via, ...... This just came back to me via HSI from ERO. Are you pursuing him 
on the stele side? 
> 
>Thanks 
>Erin 
>From: 

Wednesda , De99mber06, 2017 12:06 PM 
>To: · 
> Subject: FW: Update . 
> . 
> 
> ERO lead goes with last amaH. 
> . 

> DBFTF SAC Boston · 
> Department of Homeland Security 
> · Investigations 

> -
>Here's thtt email string of which I spoke. > .. . .. 
> From: Gregory Gallagher lmallto'Q!&Qory.ga!lagber@Qd boston gpy! 
>Sent MOnday,_Novamber 20, 2017 3:19PM 

> ' 
>FYI . 
> InformatiOn on Serrano 
> --Foiwardad message ---
> From: Barker, George (SU.f) 
> <George.Barker@massmall.state.ma.us<maUto:George.Barkar@m!lssma!l.stat 
> e.ma.us>>. • · 
>Date: 

> . . -- . 
> 
> v>>. 
>HITeam, . 
>-- ·-. . . 

.... -- · · · ars to be Is originally from the Dominican RepubHc. Upon searching Facebook, f found a 
public proftle (Usemama: with who currently In custody (sea attached photo). 
> . . . 
>True Name : .--ti •• lotBrockton Is -ongllme 

· · r.nurt. as driving 



> 
>Identities 
> . 

------------
> Par the 111/NCIC _ recotd and other collected pollee reports, our suspect Is associated with the following ldentitlas: 
> . 
> 
>* 
> 
>* 
> 
>* 
> 
>* 
> 
>* 
> 
:.w•••?IIIII!Pf•f ICE has advised ihst there are two FBI numbers associated with the name il victim oad reported to 
the Millbury PO to give fingerJ)rlntS, with the hope of clearing hla name, so one FBI number may belong to the victim, and the other may belong to the 
suspect. · · 
> 

> -

to be 
(PCF 

of collecting booking Pllotos 

>As P.r.tviously Identified by ADA JHIIaJ'! Hlra, the true .. (fJ!illbiJry, MA) vtctlm here, and has experienced a· host of issues related to his Identity 
being stolen. Once we establish a true nama for our suspect, I Intend to woi'X to consolidate his BOP records under multiple ldantlUas to hopefully 
prevent iany future lsauea for the victim. 
> 
> 
> Criminal History 
> . '" 
> . has accumulated criminal romp:alnts under -a_nd • . pending matter& In Roxburx !PW!Q.-A), Dorct1eater (ADW), 
and Chelae& (A&B on HH/F11mlly). as a pendlng!TiaRir In Roxbury (Ai'Bf."'''8r 11n lnvaatigator In my oftice, • 11 ti doer zthave a criminal 
history under his own nama In MA or elsewhere. I am awaiting a rasponse from BPD regarding any olher names under which has been 
booked. . . 
> 
> 
> Driver's Licenses 
> 

at least one MA driver's license, that having been l11ued 
MSP in QUincy, and charged as having the license Issued to 
$10P in court, costs. I am awaiting a response from RMV/MSP regarding 
> 
> . 
> Public Assistance Benefits 
> . 
> Ofll.ce of th8 State AudHor for. pubHc assislance progrems, and has confirmed that -has received public assistai1ce 
benefits under.u ldenlltlas, with receiving DTA and MassHealth (listing a Boston Is not connected to the vlctiJt 

- · and receiving DTA tlme_ligo, but MassHaalth currently. I have the photo that DTA has on fila for 
> -. 
> Onee we ronflrm the suspect's true name, the Auditor's omca will begin a formal Investigation, and tum off ... and enefits, which will 
a.llow the o apply for. benefits for Which he has been wafting. . 

> 
> 
> Slncere/Y1 ;. 
>' 
> George Barlter 
> Assistant District 

> 
> 
> 
> 
>-
> Sgt. Detectlve Gregory D. Gallagher 
> Boston Pollee Department 
> Drug Control Unit 
> HSI-ICEtask Force 
> DEA Clandestine laboratory Team 

-----





........... .. llllfllllla 
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 10:55 AM EDT 
To: Gregory Gallagher (gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov) < Gregory Gallagher (gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov) 
<gregocy.gallagher@pd.boston.gov»; John McDonald <John McDonald <john.mcdonald@pol.state.ma.us» cc.•·•·llllli·j 
Subject: HIDTA Overtime Tracking Sheet 
Attachment{s): "OT 2017-2018.xls" 
Greg/John, 

Attached is new HIDTA OT tracking sheet. Please make sure this form Is completed each month and attached to your 
OT reimbursement package. The HIDTA CAP has been raised to $18,042.00. 

Any questions, let me know 

Thanks 

Supervlaory Spe o:Jel Agent 
HIDTAI A!RG f inancial Teak force 
Homeland Security lnvestJgetJons (HSI) tiiliiii'lttl 



> 
> <Flilcelllook-
> <FA,.Ibaok. 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 

f .. 



.. Sent: December 06, 2017 8:29PM EST 
To: nrAt,nrv 
CC: 
Subject: 
Greg 

ERO reached out to me about this cat and passedJne all his Info. The wrote him up and when approved they are getting a 
detainer on him. I would like to pursue this federally as well. Let me know If that Is cool with you. We can work it together If u 
would like. --

DBFTF SAC Boston 
Department ofHomeland Security 

.. Security Investigations 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 



Appreciate any·assistance. Info is below: 

' . 
ENTRy' INFORMATION 
Admitted on: 06/04/2013 
Admitted At: ·New York City, NY 

·Admitted As:· · 
B2Ad 

USCIS APPLICATIONS INFORMATION 
Form 1539 ;; . _ . 
Receipt Number:_..._ 

07/19]2013 · 
Decision Date: 07/23/2013 .·· - . . 

**LICA*"' .. 
Thanks again for taking a look. 

Special Agent :- ·· 
HomelaD.d Security Investigations 
Department Security 
1 o Pllisewily. Sircet sUite 122 
Boston, MA · · 
Cell: 
Desk: 
FWC:: . 

DOB: -

---- -



17 12-1'14-PM EST---
n .......... , ..... ·Gallagher <Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 

.--s all he morning and advised me that he has received a receipt for his application for asylum 
his biometrics to be taken. See the attached. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www .blackberry .ppm) . . . 

:. • • • ! •. , • ·;-

'· .. . 

, ,. •• •J;, 

- .• . " .. . 

• ·• A y'. ' '":. 

... ·,\_,_ . 

.. ··f:i! 
·-' 

. . _ .... ·;, 

_ .... ----



From::••lll!l .. •llll••liiiiilll••t. 
Sent: Friday, February02, 20181 :29 PM EST -----
To: Gregory Gallagher (grego,Y.gallagher@pd.boston.gov) < Gregory Gallagher (gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov) 

John (POL) 
CC: -=----= 
Subject: FW: Replacement Overtime Tracking Forms 
Attachment(s): "OT 2017 -2018.xls" 
Reminder to use the new tracking form. Also, form on second tab should be used If you were on SLOT for a month. 
just replace OPCDETF with TEOAF on form. 

Thanks 

supervisory Special Agent 
HIDTA/AIRG Financial Task Force 
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) 

... tts 

from: 
Sent: F.rld-ay, September 29, 2017 12:22 PM 
To: Gregory Gallagher (GallagherG.bpd@cltyofboston.gov); McDonald, john (POLl 
Subject: FW: Replacement Overtime Tracking Forms 
Importance: High 

See .below and attached 

- - - --- - - - ---------

Please use this form for overtime 
... - ;&<j<j. ... :S. __ ,_, __ ........... ... ..... ____ .. _,. .. .. _ • .....,. _ .. .,.. 

, · · - - -- - -
- . . 

Sorry about that . . . , 
: - . . -. . .. r. ·; ri · .. __ .,..,_. 
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New England HID.TA . OVERTIME TRACKING SHEET 
Oct 1, 2017- Sept. 3D, 2018 

I 
Task Force I 
Name Of Officer .. 1 • 

Monthly YTD 
Overtime Overtime Maximum. 

October 2017 $0.00 _ $0.00 $ '18,042.00 
November $0.00 $0.00 $ . 18,042.00 
December $0.00 $0.00 $ 18 042:00 

January· 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18042.00 
1 February $0.00 " $0.00 $ 18042.00 

Man:h $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,042.00 
1 APril $0.00 " $0.00 $ 18,042.00 
I May $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,042.00 
I June $0.00 $0.00 $ 
I July $0.00 $0.00 , $ 18,042.00 
l ' _August $0.00 · $0.00 $ . 18,042.00, 
3 Seplember 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,042.00. 
4 I 
5 I 
8 Submitted bY 
.7 
:8 Date 
9 I 

10 
11 
12' 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
10 
11 
12 
13 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 1 

;o 
;1 
;2 
;3 

;s 
HIDTA 

J K · ·. L M N . . , 
..• .. ... -.. , 

• f -.. 

Balance 
$ 18042.00 
S · 18,042.00 

' $ . 18042.00 
$ 18,042.00 

_:$ 18042.00 
$ 18,042.00 
$ · 18,042.00 
$" 18042.00 
$ 18042.00 
$ . 18,042.00 
$ 18042.00 
$ 18,042.00 . 

I 
I 

I 

0 II 
II 

' 
I 
I 

,I 
'I 
I 

I' 
I 
I 
I 

I 
·: 

I 

I' 

II 

'I 
I 

' 
I 

I 
: 
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., 
! 

I 

I 
II 

I 
"' 
I 

I 
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' 
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I 
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I I I I I 
New. England HIDTA I I 

OVERllME TRACKING SHEET I I• 

Oct1; 2011 -Sept/ 30, 2018 _I 'I 

I I 

Task·Force I 

Name Of Officer I 
I 

' 
I 

HIDTA OCDETF YTD . " 
· OVertime Overtime - OVertline Maximum Balance I 

' October 2017 $0.00 $0.00. $0.00"· $ 18,042.00 $ 18,042.00 
. November $0.00 ' "" . $0.00 . $ ' 18,042.00 $ 18,042.00. I ". .. 
December $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,042.00 $ 18,042.00 

January 2018 $0.00 "' $0.00 $0.00 $ 18;042.00 $ 18,042.00 I 

Febfuary $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18042.00 $ 18 042.00 . March $0.00 $0.00 .$0.00 $ 18042.00 $ 18,042.00 I 
April $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,042.00 $ 18,042.00 ' ' 
May $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,042.00 $ 18,042.00 

I June $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ · 18,042.00 $ 18,042.00 ' 
July $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,042.00 $ 18,042.00 

August $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ · 18,042.00 $ 18,042.00 I . 2018 .. .· $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,042.00 $ 18,042.00 I I 

I . 
I tj 

Submilled by I 
I 

I ; Date 
I 

' ·I. 
I 

I . 
i 

I ! 
I - ' 

r 
' 
' 

I I 

I 

,, 
'· 

I 

,I 

i -
. 

HIDTA OCDETF 
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New England HIDTA ! 
OVERTIME TRACKING _SHEET 

Oct. 1 2017 .-Sept 30, 2018 
I I ' 

TaskForce· I 'I 

Name Of Officer I l; .. 

Monthly YTD I 
Overtime Overtime Maxi.mum - Balance 

October 2017 $ 18042.00 I : 
November $ 18,042.00 I I 
December $ 18,042.00 I 

January 2018 $ 18 OlJ2.00 ., 
February · $ 18,042.00 

March $ 18,042.00 
$ 18.042.00 

May $ 18 042.00 ' 
June $ · 18,042.00 : 
July $ 18042.00 I 

August $ ' 18042.00 ' '• 

September 2018 $ 18042.00 ! 

I 
I 'I 

Submitted bv 

Date 

' 

i• ' 
' I 

;, 

" 
., 

! 

,, 

I 

!. 

Manual 
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New England HIDTA 

OVERnME TRACKING SHEET ' : 
Oct 1 2017 ·Sept: 30 2018 '• 

l 

Task Force 
Name Of Officer 

HIDTA OCDETF YTD I 

OVertime Overtime Overtime Maximum Balance 
October .2018 $ 18,042.00 

November $ 18,042.00 
$ ' 18,042.00 

January 2018 $ 18042.00 
1 February $ 18042.00 ' 

March $ 18,042.00 ., 
: April $ . 18,042.00 

May $ 18042.00 
June $ . 18,042.00 

' July $ 18042.00 
August $ 18,042.00 

September 2018 $. 18042.00 ,. 

: 

Submitted by 

Date 

I 

I 

' 

Manual WITH OCDETF 



- -- ----=== 

Thank you for participating in the upcoming HT enforcement operation. We will have a briefing for all personnel on 
Tuesday, March 13 at 11:00hr1! In the JFK 17th floor conference room. At that time, you will receive your 
team assignments and other pertinent Information. 

If you have any questions before then, please feel free to contact SA •••••1w me. 

Thank you again. 

Supetvlsory Special Agent 
MnlmPIOI. Investigations, Boston 

.... _ - ........ .-- ... :_. .. _ : --- ... 



... . 
:suJ)Jec:t: Cps Briefing: Wednesday, 14@ 10:00 (JFK) 

: 
Please note new date and time: Wednesday. March 14 at lO;OOhrs 

Thank you for participating In the upcoming HT enforcement operation. We will have a briefing for all personnel on 
Tuestlay; Marett 13 at 1·1:99hrs Wednesday. March 14 at lO;OOhrs In the JFK 17th floor conference -
room. At that time, you will receive your team assignments and other pertinent Information. 

If you have any questions before then, please feel free to contact or me. 

Thank you again. 
r . • ' .. , . !I " Agent 

rity Investigations, Boston 
office 
cell 



From:•· 
Sent: Monday, March 12,2018 10:07 AM EDT 
To: Gregory Gallagher <Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov>: $ Sid M =---- SU6jeet:=FW:-L-'etterofrom-the-MAoChietJystice of the Trial Court 
Attachmtnt{l)!-•tetter from-MA Chief__Justice Carey re ·New Pollcy11..S-20H.pdf!- -

Sent with BlackBerry Work __ 
.com) 

- - ---- - - - - ·-------- - -
From: - - - -----·-
Date: Wednesday, Feb 14, 2018, 13:02 
To: · 

-----

Subject: FW: Letter from the MA Chief Justice of the Tiial Court 

- ------
From: 1 ' ;; j 
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 11:32 AM 
To: -
Cc 
Subject: FW: Letter from the MA Chief justice of the Trial Court 
lmportan·ce: High -

Gents, 
. 

Please from Tina as well as inquiry from Andy. Please remember to have a 200 or 205 with you for all arrests. 

I didn't think of It when the .FOD was reading this list to us this morning, but I wonder if we can get clarification on 
the highlighted bullet below. S-pecifically, will this affect our ability to obtain certified conviction documents for use 
In NTA preparation? 

From:tlliiji .. 
Senti .Wednesday, November.lS, 201711:05 AM 
To: • · · 

- - --

All, 

For your awareness, please see the attached letter from Chief justice Carey of the MA Trial Court that the FOD 
referred to at this morning's meeting. It describes a new policy for Interactions with -oHS that took effect as of Nov. 
13. The main points of the letter Include: 

shall hold any Individual who would otherwise be entitled to release based solely on 

an DHS officer enters ·a-courthouse, courthouse security will ask the officer to stat-e his/her 
official law enforcement purpose and the proposed enforcement action to--be taken, and shall immediately 
transmit this Informatio-n to a security supervisor, who shall Inform the first justice or regional administrative 
justice If DHS Intends to arrest anyone 
If a DHS official seeks admission to the courthouse's holding cell to take custody of an Individual pursuant to 

· · · - - --" ... "'Hlr"'rc:: will oermlt the officer to enter the holding area once security 



personnel have finished processing the Individual 
In Instances-where DHS seeks to take of an lndlvlc:tual In a courthouse who Is not In custody of the 
court, employees shall neither Impede nor assist the DHS officer 

=-- -'-= to take an Individual into custody on a civil Immigration detainer or warrant 
- - --Inside has oeenglven- lrr-advance-by the-reglonal-admlnlstr.atlve_-Judge_orJirst__ _,_ _ _ 

-

Court security personnel shall keep a log of every Individual over whom the court has custody who is subject 
- - - to a cbtllimmigratlon detainer or warrant, every Instance where DHS was notified of the release of an 

--Individual s!lbject t() a detainer, and every time DHS takes an Individual into custody in a courthouse 

Please disseminate as appropriate so that a-11-fh:!ld e·nforcemeht ·personnel are aware. 
---

Thanks for your attention, 

Special Asslstanl 



Paula Carey 
Chief .Justice of the Trial Court 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
EXEClrriVE OFF.ICE OF TRIAL COliRT 

· John Adams Courthouse 
I 

Boston, Mauachusctts 02108 
6) 7-878-0203 

November 8, 2017 

Department of Homeland Security 
lCE Enforcement and Removal Operations 
c/o C.M. Cronen, Field Office Director 
1 000 District A venue 
Burlington, MA 0 1803 

Dear Field Office Director Cronen, 

We write to provide you with advance notice that we are about to promulgate the 
attached policy entitled "Policy and Procedures Regarding ·Interactions wittl the 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) . ., This policy is intended to go into effect on 
Noyember 13, 20.1 7. This document seeks to provide to all courthouse staff 
_inciudingjudges, clerks, and probation officers in responding to DHS requests 
ahd the presence of DHS offici!lls in our courthouses. Further. this policy is intended to 
comply with the decision-of the Supreme Judicial Court in Commonwealth vs. Lunil & 
Another. 

We recognize and respect your role as enforcement officers and we expect that _ 
you understand that judiciary has an obligation to provide justice to everyone in this 
Commorfwealth, whether they be citizens -or not. 

We remain available to meet with you to discuss this· policy or any issues that 
. relate to the presence of ICE in the M.assachusetts courts: 

Paula M. Carey 
Chief Justjce of the Trial Court 

cc: Hon. Ralph D. Gants, Chief Justice of the Supreme Judicial Court 
Jonathan S. Williams. Court Administrator 



Procecluras Reprdl-w Courthouse lnt.actlons 
wtth th. O.,.rtNnt oftfiHnet.nciSecurlty-- _ 

I. PURPOSE AND PNNCIPL£$ 

Tbe fOUowlna policy aovems the manner In which trial court employees, and in particular, Court 
officers, shill respond to requests from the Department of Homeland Securtty (OHS) to provide . . ·. . 1 
lnforrMtion about, and take amody of, lndlvklu.ts to eMf lmm ..... ct.tatners. It 
aoverns how staff shall O.fflclltS from the D H Senter a Massachusetts I 
courthouse with ·the Jntint of takJna custody of an Jndlvfduat subject to a cMI immption detainer. 

I 

Trial Court employees should be mindful that courthouses are that are open to ill 
persons·and that 1i1 persons e!1tertns• courthouse should be treated with respect and dilntty, uidudina 

subject to cfvfllmmlarwtlon detainers.arid DHS employees. Trtal Court empJovees play 
essential rotes in the Drderty admlnlstnltion of justice and providlni • safe and iecure 
environment instde·the cOurthouse. · 

Nothlna In this j,oUcy •u be construed to restrict compliance with 8 u. s. c. s 1373 (current 
ecition)· or to limit or abnipte: a court offtier's authority fD. detain an Individual pursuant to G.L c. Ul, 
§ 70A; an order of a jUdp; a warrant issued bv a Judie or clerk authorizlnl the arrest of an individual for 
a enmtn.r or ... Crimtnli dttainer. -

II. RESPONsE TO DH5 

_to. a cMitrnmiJratton detainer anive at a courthouse 
accompanied by a OHs ·Notice of ActiO,.• lmmiption detainer .(currently DHS Form I-247At that 

caurt employees to voiuntaiitv: 1} detain the indlv1dUaf to the detainer for up, to 48 
h) o,.,. tor: DHS offtdals to arrive •nd take custOdy of tfle individual even thouah the Individual , 
6tllei'Wtse be i'eleJSed from the court's _ il transmit inforrNtion to DHS reprdl{'ll 

io.the detaiMr. 3) serw the JndlvtduBI .wlth a copy of the detainer fonn; 4) relay 
the dehttner law to which the court ernptovee transfers cuStody of the 
lndividuai; sj t.ot,ify otiS ewnt of it)e lndlvlduars death, hospitalization or transfer to another 
InstitUtion! The torm frequently Is accOmpanied by a dvfl lmmllrltlon warrant (IC£ Form I· 
20s inctior fOm! 1;.200) thlt Is sJPed not ,bv a judp or but by a OHS _official. In addition, there 
may be In Which PHS oifidals directly ask court personnel for Information reprdlq -an 
lndtvlbf or an cue. 

Trial employees shall not hold any who would otherwise be entitled to release 
base:d on a clvillmmlaratJon detainer or cMitmml&ratJon warrant. Ti1al Court employees do not 
haVe aUthority to detain an lnclvldual based solelY. on a dvil lmmtlfltlon detainer. Nor do Trial Court 

iUt:horfty_ to with a dvll warrant Jssuecl by a DHS offldal for the arrest of an 
lnctt,vlduai ba"" sC»tety on 1 kn"'flntlan viOlatfon. Trfai ·Court emplOyees shall not serve dvll 

or sui,Jict to clvfl lmmtaratlon deulners or 
wamnts Qlt In the same IS comlnl before the 
court. "" person •n be Custody for any shorter or lonpr period than the person would 
otherwise be ·held bised solety on a lm"!ifratlon detainer or ctvll lmmtaratlon Wlrrant. 



-- by DHS offlclals reprdll'll an Individual or an indtvtctuars case, 
made In a civil detainer or macte CitrictiV be treated 
employees In tJJe same manner as would 1 request for fnfonnatlon frOm any other member of the 
publiC._ 

If a OHS offldat requests Information from a court offlcir status of an liidlvidual's-
case, the court officer may direct the DHS official to the appropriate clerk's office. 

If a DHS offldal requests Information from the clerk's office rea•rdlrw an lndlvictu.rs case, or 
any case file, the scope of the respandin& employee's response shaH be aulded bv the same statutes, 
rules, and polldes that aovem public access to court records. 

If a OHS offldal requests Information from Probation, the Probation employee shall direct the 
request to the attention of the Lepl Unit to be processed In the normal course. 

lH. DHS OFFIOALS TAKING CUSJODY OF INDIVIDUALS AT A COURTHOUSE 

Although OHS officials are permitted to act in the performance of their official duties in 
MassachuSetts Courthouses, it Is essential to the fair administration ofJustlce that members of the 
communitY are prOYided a Slfe 1nd secure envirOnment when they enter the courthouse. To that end, 
OHS officials m.Y enter a courthouse and perform thlfr offiCial duties provided that their conduct in no 

or del8ys court operations, or court safety or decorum. 

In with exlstil'll -policy, armed law enfortement offk:ei's mav enter a courthoUse 
while ln the performance of official duties. As applicable tD all law enforcement officers, when '" armed 
OHS official courthouse, CourthoUse secuiity·personnel shall ask the OHS offidal to sta'e his or 
her officllclaw enfOrument PurPOSe far the ·courthQuR and the proposed enforcemtnt action 
to_ be taken, lianv. The OHs offlctars Information shalllmmedlltely be tnmsmltted to a security 
supervisor or deslpated court officer. 

The seCurity SupervisOr or deslanated officer shall inform the first justice, or reatonal 
adminiStrative justice of the department )Urtsdiction ovenhe person If OHS offidals are present in 
the the _intent of arrest1111 or taldn,ant,one into custody, I.e. a pany or other 
Plr:ticipjnt In I CUe before I or or. perSon tD business In the COUrthouse •. 

A. - lncltvlduals .OIIW' whom the Trial c:o.t has GIStOdy 

COnslstent wfth 2, section• XIV and XV of the Court Officer Manual (current edition}, 
when an who was brqht Into court In custody Is subject to release after his or her court 
proCeedlna, court security personf)el shall prac:ess that Individual out of lock up In the normal course 
reprdless of the to a dvU immlaration detainer or warrant. 

If, durln1 the PfOC'SS"'- of an Individual subject to release out of the courthouse, a OHS official 
Is present In the cotirthouse and seeks admission courthouse's holdlna cell area In order to take 
custoctv. of U.. to an tmmlcratton -.rner or warrant, court officers shall permit the 
OHS otrlclal(s) to enw the holdlrw cellrU In order to take custoctv of the Individual once Trial Court 

hm! finlsheci proc:ess1ftc th.t Individual out of the CDUrt ;,Q,rity persOnnel's custody, 



-- - If a security department supervisor determines that the DHS official would take custody of 
the lrM:Uvlduallnsfcfe or Immediately outside 6f the courthouse. 

Before belna aranted entry Into the holdln& cell area, DHS offldals.must.present credentJ•Is and 
a coPV of tJfe ctetalner otcMilmmiJI"'tlon-arrest wlttant to court secul'it9 personnel, stln Jn to the - - - - - - - -
holdln& cell area, 1nd surrender their weapons. 

To the extent possible, cowt security personnel should require that OHS offldals transport any 
Individuals taken Into custody the prisoner transport entrance 1nd avoid tlklng the Individual 
thro-Uih the pubilc areas of the courthouse. ·. 

B. lncllvlctuls comlftl to court who .,. nat In the custoctv of the trill court 
I 

In those lnstlnces where DHS offldals seek to take custody In a courthouse of an lndlvidUI.I who 
Is not in custody of the courthOuse security personnel, Trill court employees shall neither impede DHS 
officials from so nor In physia! act of takJni individual Into custody. In 
that court security Pr"esent.as DHS officials place an lnc:IMdualln custody In a courthOuse, 
the role of sUCh oourt personnel take those actions necessary to inatntlin the safety and dec:Orum 
In the courthouse. 

' 
speces In a courthOuse, such lis within clerks' offices office$, may not be 

used by DHS offidals. 80 DHS offl.dar S...ll be- permitted to take an lnclvldualtnto pursuant to a 
dvlltmmlaratJOn 0.. In a courtroom, unleSs permiSsion has been lfven In advance by 
the re.ional administrative Judie or first jUstice slttlrilli1 the courthouse. 

IV. WITH DHS 

Court seCurity personnel shall keep alas of every indlviduat over whom the court accepts 
custody aftd who ts subject to I lmmflratlon detllner or w•rrant if known. Court security Staff shall 
likewise keep' •lol of .vtrv instance In which DHs was riotlfled that a person to a detainer was 
reieased from court Q.!stody, as .well as every time OHS. t.,kes an custody in a Courthouse. 

In addftlon, court security personnel shall draft an Incident report for every lnsblnce·in which· 
DHS takes an'fndivtduallnto cuStody IJI I courthouse. 



I . 2(2 II iS)@!. . 5 

Subject: Ops 
Thank you again for participating in the upcoming HT enforcement operation and for your patience with all the 

changes. We will have the briefing for all personnel on Wednesday, March 14 at 11:30hrs In 
ttie JFK 17th floor conference room. At that time, you will receive your team assignments and other pertinent 
information. 

In the meantime. If something changes, I will update you accordingly as soon as possible. 

If you have any questions before then, please feel free to contact me. 

Thank you again . 

(:Sj 
Sup_enilsory Special Agent 

Investigations, Boston 
·office 
cell 



of for our personnel in weather-related recovery, we are cancelling the briefing. Team leaders will be 
reaching out to each of you -to verbally brief you and ·provide infonnation related to your role in the various 
warrants. · 
The operation will still be held on Thursday. 

Team letJders: I will send you a separate email concerning your briefing detailing new updates. 

Thank you , be safe, and stay warm, 

Th·ank you again for participating In the upcoming HT enforcement operation and for your patience with all the 
weather-related changes. We wlil have the briefing for all personnel on t1er'eh 14 at 11:39hrs 11'1 tfole JFK 

eeflfel"el'lee reeM. At that time, you will receive your team assignments and other pertinent Information. 
'·'r.-··. 

In the if something changes. I wit'! update you accordingly as soon as possible. 

If you have any questions before then, please feel free to contact me. 

Thank you aga in. 

Supervisory Special Agent 
· nd urity Investigations, Boston 

office 
I 



, . ... 

I'd like to take a few moments to thank all personnel who assisted us yesterday. HSI Boston safely executed 5 arrest 
warrants a_nd 9 search warra-nts as part of the first phase of a long term Investigation Into a human trafficking 
organization Involved In commercial sex trafficking and money laundering. The day had many moving parts and 
everyone remained dedicated and flexible throughout the operation. At one point, several teams were re-directed 
to locate one· of the subjects and were able to accomplish this successfully. Though not originally on the operation, 
SA Jason DeFreitas. HIDTA TFO John McDonald, and DBFTF TFO Mark Shaughnessy also stepped ih to quickly provide 
assistance and ensure the success of the operation. 

Thank you again for your professionalism and dedication. It did not go unnoticed. 

a - _; 
• ' I -

Supervisory Special Agent 
-· '1 rlty Investigations, Boston 

• ffice 
ell 



.. •IIIJII••••••••• Tuesday,"Apiil17, 201810:35 AM EDT 
ppasclucco@MBTA.com; Gregory 

Gallagher (gregory.gallagher@pd:boston.gov) < Gregory Gallaglier Jgrego,.Y.gallaglfer@pd .boston;gov)- - _ 
- -- cc._ - _ ----

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Criminal Interdiction Training 
call for this training !f you woula-liRe to-_attend - - --. - - --- - - - -- -

Fr:om: a I -211! 4 -
Sent: April13, 2018 5:03PM 
To: McDonald, John (John .. McDonald@state.ma.us) <John.McDonald@state.ma.us>; jullodefigueiredo@bcso-ma.org; 
ppasciucco@MBTA.com; Gregory Gallagher (gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov) <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Cc: · · 
Subject: FW: UPDATE: Criminal Interdiction Training 

Gents: 

Take a look at the training opportunity below and let me know if you are Interested in participating. 

Thanks, 

<rgaugler@blueguardlaojnvest.com> 

Good Afternoon All: 

I refer yqu to the email invitatiOn I sent out on 3/28118 regarding Crimina! Interdiction Training being offered on May 22-24, 20:18. I 
am still on a location which I h(.!p8 to have locked down next week. Please send m_e the names of the two individuals you 
have selected to attend the training. Some of you have expressed interest in additional people. _The class size Is Hmlted to 
30 at this point. ... and we may well be over that if all task forces and other Jnvjted law enforcement respond. However, if I do not hear 
from those who wish to take advantage of this training by close of business on Wednesday, Aprll1 I will open the slots to the 
s_upervisors want to exceed the 2 limit. 

To date the following task forces have sent In their names: Mass SP Transportation Drug Unit, Providence County HIDTA, Southern 
NH HIDTA, Greater Boston HIDTA, North Shore-Hillsborough Cty, North Shore-Methuen, and "Seacoast DHE. 

If I have missed anyone please advise. 

Have a good weekend. 

.... .... .-... & .. '•' ... 1 ...... 



From:,. ....... .. llllt 
Sent: Monday, 23, 2016 11:00 AM EDT To=--·--· 
Subject. - - - - --

- He-baile-d-out in August 2017. He's-on the street. I can see If there's anyone available to gQ tQ _Dot on Frlc!ay. 

From: _ _ 
Sent: Sunday, At?rll 22, 2018 7:47AM- -

RE:-

Due In DOT D.C. Friday, just a friendly reminder from Greg 

From: Gregory Gallagher !maiHo:grego!J'.gallagher@pd.boston.goy! To::" 
Subject: Re: RE: -

He Is on for trial Friday In DOT CT 
Was there a Detainer lodged last July ? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 22, 2018, at 7:41 AM ..................... wrote: 

Looks like there is no recent detainer. Appears this guy was arrested by BPD DCU 7/4/2017, originally tried the PR 
claim then they found his DR passport. Is he In custody? Definitely someone we should grab .. .. ._ 
From: Gregory Gallagher !mailto:gregory.gallagber@pd,boston.gov] 
Sent: $aturday, Aprll21, 2018 2:24PM 
To: U I r 
Subject: 

I have another one for you to check when you can 

looking to see if any detainer was lodged on him 

he was arrested by BPD 7/4/17 

thanks 

IDENTIFICATION INDEX RESPONSE IS THE RESULT OF YOUR 
INQUIRY ON PUR/C 

· -- , ',.. FBI NO. INQUIRY PATE 
2018/ 04 / 21 

·- f_ 
SEX RACE .... RTH DATE HEI GHT WEIGHT EYES HAIR PHOTO 
M B 510 190 Bl'lO BLI< ";{ 

' 

PUERTO RICO 

FINGERPRINT CLASS PATTERN CLASS . 

IDENT+FICATION DATA UPDATED 

' 

THE CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD IS MAINTAINED AND AVAILABLE FROM THE 
FOLLOWING: 

MASSACHI:JSETTS - STATE 

THE RECORD(S) CAN BE OBTAINED THROUGH THE INTERSTATE IDENTIFICATION 



INDEX BY USING THE APPROPRIATE NCIC TRANSACTION. 

- --- ---- -

D. Gallagher 
Boston Police Department 
Drug Control Unit 

---r!SI-ICE- T-ask Force- -
DEA Clandestine Laboratory T earn 
617-343-9534 

,.._ ... .·.·:.1;, 

.i . . 

r / ... -

.: .... -

---

·:1,. 



......... .. Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 11 :53 AM EDT 
19; ·megory Gallagher <Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» c . - - -
Subjectf RE: FW:.F.W: 
Greg, 

Tcin'tseem tOfiffil any-alien witb_a·l'118tching.F-Bi#._l have a final order with that SSN, but different name, DOB, and FBI#. Todd 
said we thought he might be a reentry, did you fiavean A# of a possible subject-z- ----=_ - - __ _ 

From: Gregory Gallagher [mallto:gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:10AM 

.................. ...... . 
Subject: Re: FW: FW: 

this should be him 

CJISWeb 
THIS NCIC INDEX RESPONSE IS THE RESULT OF YOUR 
INQUIRY ON FBI..........,PUR/C 

INQUIRY DATE _...._,-:r 2018/05/15 

SEX RACE BIRTH DATE HEIGHT WEIGHT EYES HAIR PHOTO 
M W - 506 190 BRO BLK Y 

BIRTH PLACE 
PUERTO RICO 

FINGERPRINT CLASS PATTERN CLASS 

OTHER 
BIRTH DATES SOCIAL SECURITY .. 
IDENTIFICATION DATA UPDATED 2017/ 0E/28 

THE CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD IS MAINTAINED AND AVAILABLE FROM THE 
FOLLOWING: 

MASSACiiU!:il::'l"rS - S'l'A:L'E 

THE RECORD($) CAN BE OBTAINED THE INTERSTATE IDENTIFICATION 
INDEX BY -USING THE APPROPRIATE NCIC TRANSACTION. 

On Tue, May 15, 2018 at 10:06 AM, Gregory Gallagher <gregory,gallagher@pd.boston.goy> wrote: 

Let me check and get back to you 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 15, 2018, at 10:03 .. •• wrote: 

Good morning! Do you happen to have an FBI #on this guy? 

From: ·" 
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 8:57AM 
To: 
SubjeCt: FW: 

.Rick; 

Can you check out this case immigratio-wise. Greg Gallagher has a warrant out for him from bpd. He is believed to be 
a possible reentry. They'd like to pick him up and we can take him on our case. 

Thanks 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
lwww.biackbeny,com) 

----------- ---------· ---------·- -----·------·-
· "-M .. , t:!oll .. nhAr <oreaorv.gal!agher@pd,boston aoy> 



· 
Subject: _ _ 

FYI 
Thanks .. 

-= ----sgt. Defective Gregory D-:-Gallagher 
Boston Police Department 
Drug Control -Unit 
HSI-ICE Task Force 
DEA Clandestine laboratory Team 
617-343-9534 
- ·lnfo.docx> 

Sgt Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Police Departn'lent 
Drug Co.ntr9l Unit . 

··HSI-[CE Task Force 
DEA Clandestine laboratory Team 
617-343-9534· . 



---
.. Tuesday, M.Y 29, 2Q18 2:59PM EDT 

Tc.:}f - ;- n Ht'f Ngsg as 7 [tty a ?iS pt Wanes cure I '?1 2 I J2i • r t1 £55 s: i 11 J .II 1J h gOA --
CC: _P._ Pasciucoo (ppasciuccoOMBTA.com) < Pew. Pasciueco (ppeseiucco@MBT A. com) <ppasciUOI'XI@MnA.eom»; 
J..-io OefiQU8iredo .< J!'iio Defigueitedo MCOcnal!l, Jcl'ln (POL); Gtagcry Getla"'et 

< Gregory 
<gragcry . 
8ubjiN:t: FW: (Ost 1 -18) Br_oadC.$51- HSI Radi-::-o- c=-om- m- ..,- ieationlifU!tCept Pm"*"-

FYI 

... , 
MIOT.IVAJIIG Flnn:•l Tts• 
11lnllll;>nCI S.c..fl:y (HSI. 
&o:nll\ Na54010ullll); 
(60') 505•7')916 

lf.onwl:wd J O'f(•stigat:icms (" omnmn kalioo 
Jnh'l'l't'JH l'rognmt 

SIX!umy llb'C!Wis uro n&dlo 
cquipmrnt that blcintt utilized by Dnllt Orpniru1i,1n" 

(OlU!.) IIDd TnmsJWticmel Cri111U.I ()ry.u.ninticnt!- ucm!i" the: of 
HSI 

cffim 1o 1bih 1br,:an. the HS! Thli!·llllnw:littplti!f<: PI\'Sl"'tlt ;,. cun'Cntl}' 
work_inlf with HSI and OffiCe of lnll!lligi.Th.-c, to ck\•Cil)p 11 rudio 
intl.'f'Ccpt propn l.lf for HSI. Pk:ILSC PiL'C the amuchcd dl)t:ll.lll:n1 cxplulning the 
pf'Ob'1'1llll. rudio dc'·icc:s that HSI Special t.IM•uld be liwaoo ,,f ultd 
dP,auilcnt when during ant't1roc:mmt 

·Sbnuld )'ou hat•c any qur.:sticms.. oont111:t Titlc:-111 nutilloulpml;!lllm mllDIIL!"r 

Whc:o or 1bl11 c:IIUiil Pkn>t' on fSUT .twn,:s; li=J' m rbr 
:mbj£'j!ljj¥; • the tDCiitollJC iJ, PMJt of lilt 1lll10Jnlltcd h)' the 
liUbji!Ct line. . 



Tatum Ki11g 
Director, Domestic Operations 

Homeland Security flrvestigations 

HSI . Operations I MW 
500 ,12th Street. SW; ()111 Floor 
Wa!!hington, D.C. 20536 Eman-ilil••••••••• 


